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CECTPOPEIIK:
SESTRORETSAK:
from the past to the modernity
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KOPOTKO O CECTPOPELIKE §

ODPULMUAJIbHOE HA3BAHME:
BHYTPUIOPOACKOE MyHULMNANbHOE
o6pa3oBaHue CaHKT-leTepbypra

ropoa CecTtpopeLk

AEHb OCHOBAHUSA NOPOJA:

20 ceHT6ps 1714 roaa
MJIOWA/b: 88,27 KB. KM
HACEJIEHMUE: 40000 yenoBek
PACCTOAHUE A0 LLEHTPA
CAHKT-NETEPBYPTA: 35 km
/O CTAHUUMU:

[opcKas, AneKkcaHapoBcKas, TapxoBKa,
Pasznus, Cectpopeuk, Kypopt
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Y SHORT INFO ABOUT SESTRORETSK

OFFICIAL NAME:
the local municipal formation of Saint-
Petersburg — the town of Sestroretsk
FOUNDATION DAY
OF THE TOWN:
20-th September, 1714
SQUARE: 88,27 sq. km
POPULATION: 40000 people
DISTANCE TO THE CENTRE
OF SAINT-PETERSBURG: 35 km
RAILWAY STATIONS:
Gorskaya, Alexandrovskaya, Tarkhovka,
Razliv, Sestroretsk, Kurort

- ~»r\,33nanﬁaﬁ
pos  _[luua

3. S

= e,
St ~NopowkuHO
neaawoe‘o = !

MO
r. Cectpopeuk




Q Jenyratsl MyHuLMnanbHOro coseta
ropoga Cectpopelika 4-ro co3biBa

JAopozue dpy3bs!

Mcmopusl 3emernto, HA KOMOpbIX Ce200Hs1 pac—
no/oXKeH 20p00 Cecmpopeyk, yxooum 6 oanekoe
npouisioe U gedem ceoe Ha4yasao 3a00/120 00 Mo20
8pemeHu, Kak umnepamop Memp | 8 1714 200y
nosesnen 3an0Xumo 30eco 00HY U3 CaMbIX cesep—
HbIX C80UX pe3UdeHUUN.

C He3anamsimHblX 8pemeH 6 3mux mecmax
Xunu /iloou, 06 3mMom ceudemenbCmayrom mMa—
mepudasbl apxeosiozuveckux packonok. Peka Ce-
cmpa, 0asuiasi HaseaHue Cecmpopeuky, 0o/2o0e
8peMSI CNTYXKUNG 2pAHUUEU Mexaoy pyCcckum 20—
cyoapcmeom U CKAHOUHABCKUMU CMPAHAMU.
Memp |, Yoel gosiel noumu mpu cmosiemust Ha—
300 6bl1 OCHOBAH HAW 20p00, NPUOGBAN 3MUM
mecmam 60/1buioe 3HaveHue.

Haw 20p00d HA3bI8aM 20pP000M—MpPY>KeHU—
KOM U 20p000M—-30pasHuUue. 06a 3mu HaG38a-
HUS NpasusioHoie. TPYXeHUK — Nomomy 4mo
06513GH C80UM pOXKOeHUueM U mpyaosou Ciagou
CecmpopeyKkomy opy>kKeuHoMy, a 3amem NHCm—
PYMEHMaibHOMY 3A600Y. 30pasHUuel - nomo-
My 4mo 30ecb bbl/1 OCHOBGH nepavill Ha Cese-
po—-3anade Poccuu caHamopuu «Cecmpopeuy—
KUl Kypopmy. Bmecme ¢ 0pyaumu 30pasHULG—
MU KypopmHo20 pauoHa CaHkm-lemepbypaa
OH U Ce200Hs1 8038pauaem 300p08be MblCI4aMm
0MObIXAOUAUX.

08esIHHbIU CN1a80U 3HAMEHUMbIX 0pY>KeUHUK08
U UHCMPYMEHMANbULUKO8, NO3MOo8 U XyO0XHU—-
K08, 0esimernell HayKu U 8vbl0aUjuxcs cnopmcme—
Ho8, CecmpopeuK 8NUCan HeMano sIPKUX cmpa—
HULY, 8 UCMOpUI0 POCCUU.

Ymonarouiun 8 3eseHu U ugemax, Yucmoli u
YIOMHbIU 20p00 Ha bepezax OUHCKO20 3anuead u
pyKOMeBopHo20 03epa Cecmpopeukull Pasius, oH
HUK020 He 0cmasnsiem pagHoOyUWHbIM. KaXoblu,
KMo XO0mb pa3 nobvlgan 6 Haulem 20pooe, yHO—-
cum 8 cepoue yacmuuy 006pomol U AyuieeHo20
menna.

CospeMeHHbIl Cecmpopeuk NOCMOoSIHHO pa3—
8UBAEMCS), YBEPEHHO CMOMpUm 6 byoyujee U 8ce—
200 pao ecmpeve ¢ 20CMSIMU.

[106po noxanogamo 8 Cecmpopeuk!

Dear friends!

The history of the lands, where Sestroretsk is
located, goes back to the early past. It had begun
its existence long before the time when Russian
Emperor Peter | ordered to found here one of his
most northern residences in 1714.

People have lived in these places since very ear—
ly ages. This fact can be witnessed by materials of
the numerous archeological explorations. The Sestra—
River, which gave its name to town of Sestroretsk,
had been the border between the Russian State and
Scandinavian countries for many years. Peter the
Great, who founded our town almost 300 years ago,
paid the great attention to these places.

our town is often called as the worker—town
and the health-resort town. Both of these names
are correct. This town was founded as a corner—
stone for the Sestroretsk weapon factory, which
was later renamed as the Instrumental factory.

The town became the health-resort later
when the first resort “Sestroretsky kurort” was
established in the north-west of Russia. Except
for this famous resort there are a lot of other
health-resorts in Kurortny district of Saint-Pe-
tersburg. All of them are used by Russian people
to improve their health and have the reputation
of the best health-resorts in Russia.

A lot of outstanding Russian gunmakers and
instrumentalists, poets and artists, scientists and
sportsmen have brought the glorious fame to
Sestroretsk, which has often played the bright
role in the history of Russia.

This pretty, clean and cosy town, blooming
among the beautiful trees and flowers, is situat—
ed on the coast of the Finnish Gulf. Moreover, man-
made lake Sestroretsky Razliv adds the town the
fascinating beauty. Its moving charm appeals to
everyone. If you have visited this amazing town
once, you will never forget it, because every visi-
tor takes a little part of warmness and kindness
of Sestroretsk in his heart.

Modern Sestroretsk is developing constantly,
looking in the future with confidence. Our town is
always glad to meet new people.

Welcome to Sestroretsk!



AOBPO NO>XKANOBATL B CECTPOPEUK!

WELCOME TO SESTRORETSK!

AHape’i BULLHEBCKWH,
naBa MyHULIMNaAbHOro 0bpal3oBaHus —
npeacenarens MyHUUmnNasbHOro coseta
ropoga CectpopeLKa
Andrey VISHNEVSKY
The Head of the municipal formation —
the speaker of the Municipal Council
of the town of Sestroretsk

Aviutpuii BOAHEB,
rnaBa MecTHOM agMuHUCTpaymm
MYHULIMNaAbHOro o6pa3oBaHus
ropoga CecTpopeLKa
Dmitriy VODNEV
The Head of the Local Administration
of the municipal formation of the town
of Sestroretsk
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CesepHbiii kypopr IlerepOypra

bonbLuos BoAOK € ABYX CTOPOH
JIerko m ICHO OTPaKeH,
Crout eTpoM pOXKAEHHbIN rpaj —
Gonblomy 'pagy manbii 6par.
O.l.PacTtBOpOBAa,
MoYeTHbIN rpaXaaHuH
ropoga CectpopeLika
Fopoa CectpopellKk BXxoauT B cocTaB 11 mMyHM-
umMnanbHbix o6pa3oBaHuit KypopTHOro paioHa
CaHKrt-lNeTepbypra v aBnseTcs cpeam HUX caMbiM
KPYMHbIM HaceNeHHbIM MYHKTOM — B HEM MPOXMK-
BaloT OKO/MO 43 ThicaY YenoBek. Ho B netHue me-
caLbl KONM4YecTBo *uTenen CectpopeLika 1 Bxoas-
LLMX B COCTaB 3TOr0 MyHMUMMNaNbHOro o6pa3oBa-
HUA nocenkos Pasnue, TapxoBKa, AneKkcaHapoBC-
Kasa u [opcKas yBennynBaeTcs B AECATKU pas. Tbl-
CS14M NIOAEN NPUESNKAIOT Ccloga Ha NevYeHne 1 oTabIX.
X npuBReKaeT He TONbKO LenebHbl Knumart, HO
M YMUBOMUCHbIN NaHawadT, YUCTOTA U YXOKEHHOCTb
OBOPOB W ynuu, passuTtasg MHpPaCTpyKTypa, OTCyT-
CTBME KPYMHbIX NPOMbILIIEHHbIX 06GBHEKTOB U 6GK-
30CTb K CaHKT-lNeTepbypry.
McTopusa aTux 3emesnb yxoauT B ry6uHy BEKOB.
Ha KapenbcKkom nepellenke, B 1oro-3anagHomn ya-
CTW KOTOpOro pacnonaraetca CecTpopeLkK, M3apeBs-
J1e Wunu noau. JpeBHue CTOSHKKU, BO3pacT KOTo-
pbix coctasngetr 3000-5000 Tbica4y neT, apxeosno-
rM HaxoaqaT no Bcemy KapenbcKomy nepeuierky, B
TOM 4ucne, B parioHe o3epa CectpopeLikui Paznne
1 Ha TapxoBCKOM Koce.
Korga 6osblue Thica4M NeT Ha3aa Ha 3TU 3eMm-
SV NPULWJIK CNaBaHe, OHW 3acTanu 3[ecb nieme-
Ha, OTHOCHLWMECH K GUHHO-YTOPCKOM rpynne Hapoa-
HOCTeW: Yyab, Becb 1 meps. K XI Beky aTh nnemeHa
C/MIIUCL C APYTMMU NNEeMEHaMK U OBLMHAMU: KO-
penon, mxopow, Boabto. B HoBropoackom rocyaap-
cTBe, B BoACKyto NATMHY KoToporo Bxoaun Kapenb-
CKMI nepeLleek, 3Tn Na1eMeHa CoxpaHsanu onpeae-
JIEHHYIO CaMOCTOATENbHOCTb. UMK nNpaBunu co6-
CTBEHHbIE BOX/W, @ B HOBrOPOACKME BOMCKA OHU
BXOAMWJIX KaK 0CO6ble OMONYeHUs.
MpuHeBbe 1 Kapenbckuii nepelueek 6binm Tec-
HO CBfi3aHbl CO cTpaHaMu banTtuickoro mopsa —
duHnaHauen, Weeunen, emnamu MNprubanTUKK,
Monbwu, Frepmannm, dannun. 3aecb NPoxXoann o4eHb
BaXHbIW Y4aCTOK 3HAMEHUTOro TOProBOro nyTu «un3
Bapsr B rpeKu».

Saint-Petersburg northern resort

Lightly and clearly reflected by high waters
From both sides, there is a city,
Created by Peter.
And nowadays it is brother for the Great City.
0. Rastvorova,
Honorary Citizen
of Sestroretsk

Sestroretsk is one of the biggest settlements
of Saint-Petersburg. It has got the population of
about 43 thousand people and is included as one
of 11 municipal formations in the administrative-
division of Kurortny district. But in summer the pop-
ulation of both Sestroretsk and settlements
Tarkhovka, Alexandrovskaya, Gorskaya, Razliv usu-
ally increase in several times. Thousands of peo-
ple arrive here not only to relax, but also to improve
their health. They are attracted by the picturesque
landscape, curative climate, developed infrastruc-
ture and pretty tidiness of streets and yards. The
absence of huge industrial enterprises and the
comfortable location to Saint-Petersburg play the
important role as well.

The history of these lands takes its roots in the
depth of centuries. Ancient people lived on the
Karelian Isthmus, in whose south-western part
Sestroretsk is located, for many centuries. The ar-
cheologists constantly find the remains of the an-
cient settlements at all territory of the Karelian Isth-
mus, and near Sestroretsky Razliv Lake and
Tarkhovskaya spit, in particularly.

By the time the Slavic tribes came to these
lands more than thousand years before, they had
been inhabited by the Finno-Ugric tribes. At the turn
of the 11th century all the local tribes had been
mixed. These tribes were conquered by Novgorodi-
an State. The region was then called Vodskaya Pya-
tina — a territorial administrative subdivision of the
Novgorodian land, named after the local tribe of
Vod. But they were relevantly independent, being
ruled by their own chiefs and stood for Novgorod
as a special military formation at war periods.

The Karelian Isthmus and the Neva area were
closely connected to the Baltic countries:
Finland,Sweden, the Baltic lands, Poland, Germa-
ny and Denmark. These lands were well-known as
the famous northern trade route of the Slavs “from
the Varangians to the Greeks”.

Linnccenbbypr. Kpenocts «OpeLueK»



A ety TG
g PocCHeKND o Y
CoYHRC
(QEECS KOMOPO mackl, i
oM # 2
50 K Nz genie ndpyacda ~enayy,,

it K 4]
4y 7 s S
AN ”"ﬁrs’ ¥
5, S G r',;,r{v” S

s
o

Ve
LK

T D

e
eSS
—— o
" b -1 " 715
15 17 45 2 ARV (T ]

5 - 28 4

Al 16 10 i3 a0 NG A G omeon
L.
" &

W

Beanocarisata
G 1
B At pyas
= bi‘lé
w2

St = By
VT R = 2 Ve Porcncwin,

Pocicxie Azawrckazo gyma 7 gy musLE capreri~ " 4 3
PHNN NI NN RNND, ; 2
S=== T s

A\ ¢
o |

Hensc wercersxin Komropiixs 15 U0 gHoMB 2pad)yce i
[ { : t 4 o £ =

Mirne Hmaatancxrix KONIop s1 X% 6o mo4noms 2zpodyce
10 18 20 23

~ P64

e 4 { _‘\‘l i
%a”?\ . /‘ré

2

lo6epexbe PUHCKOro 3aanBa.
Kapta mopckas akkypatHas XVIII B., pparmeHT
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Aeopel lNetpa | B Jy6Kax (pa3obpaH B 1781 T.)

B XlIl Beke aTh 3eMnu ctanu nNpeagMeTom 3ax-
BaTHUYECKUX HaMEepPEeHU co cTopoHbl LBeunu.
[onrux naAtTb CTONETUM AMIOCH MPOTUBOCTOSAHUE
[IByX BENUKUX AepxaB. Yaada To ocTaBanachb Ha
CTOPOHE PYCCKMX, TO NEpPEXoanna B PyKMU «<HagMeH-
HOro cocefar. M NoYTn Kaxabli pas3 pybexom, Ko-
TOPbIN pasaensn BOMHCTBYIOWME CTOPOHbI, CTAHO-
Bunacb peka Cectpa.

B Havyane ceHTabpa 1323 roga mexay weej-
CKUM Koponem MarHycom u FocnoanHom Benu-
kum HoBropogom B KpenocTtu OpelleK 6bin 3aK-
JI0YEH «BEYHbIM» MUp. B goroBope 3Ha4ymnnoch, 41o
rpaHvua mMexay rocygapctsamMu npoxoguia no
peke Cectpe. Tak uma pekun Cectpbl (Cectpen)
BMNepBble NMOSABMNIOCL B MUCbMEHHbIX MCTOYHUKAX
B KayecTBe rocyapCTBEHHOM rpaHuubl Ha Cese-
pe Pycw.

BosHWKHOBEHME caMmoro CecTpopeLiKa cBa3a-
HO ¢ UMeHeM ocHoBatens CaHKT-lNeTtepbypra um-
nepatopa lNetpa |. B 1703 rogy — B rog ocHOBa-
Hus CaHKT-lNeTepbypra — Ha pexke CecTpe cocTos-
JIOCb CpaKeHWe PyCCKWX BOMCK NOA npenBoau-
TenbcTBOM lleTpa | co WBeACKMMU BOMCKaMK Moj
KOMaHaoBaHneM KpoHuopTta. Ho npowno euie
CeMb NEeT, Npexae Yem Lapb oTpaann KoMaHAay
oduULEPOB ANA TWATENbHOrO M3YyYEeHUss MECT Ha
CecTpe, a 3aTeM M cam pelnn o0603peTb yanBuU-
TeNbHble OKPECTHOCTH.

20 ceHT6ps 1714 roaga, ocmaTtpuBas nocne
[aHTyTCKOM BUKTOPUKM BO3BpaleHHble Poccuu
3emMnu Ha ceBepHoM 6epery PUHCKOro 3anuBa,
[MeTp | no6biBan Ha nobepexbe BOAN3N YCTbS
peku CecTpbl U 06paTa BHUMaHUE Ha MbIC C Ay-
6OBOW polLEN Ha HeM, 3aymMaB NOCTPOUTL 34eCb
CBOIO 3aropoAHyto pe3uieHuunto. MMeHHO 3ToT
JleHb BOLLEN B UCTOPUIO KaK AeHb OCHoBaHuA Ce-
cTpopeukKa.

B 1717 roay 3aech 6bla NOCTPOEH HEGONBLION
nonyTHbIM AOMUK Liaps. B 3aTOM e rogy Havanuco
3emMNsaHble U leconocafoyHble paboThbl. 115 yCTpon-
cTBa «oropoja» (Tak B NETPOBCKYO 3Mnoxy Ha3blBa-
11 cafloBO-NapKoBble aHcambsn) 6blla npusese-
Ha NNoAoOPOAHAs 3EMSIS, CaXeHLbl KYCTapHUKOB U
JepeBbeB. 3aellHsAs AybpaBa Oblla He CTOMb YXK U

The convenient location of the Vodskaya Pyati-
na attracted its northern neighbours. From the 13th
to the 16th centuries Sweden repeatedly attempted
to annex it. The struggle of two great states (Russia
and Sweden) had been lasting for more than five
centuries with unstable success. And the boundary,
which divided the rivals, was the Sister-river.

At the beginning of September, 1323 Swedish
king Magnus and the Novgorod lords signed the
treaty about the “eternal” peace. This document
confirmed the Sister-river as the border between
the two states. It was the first written document,
where the name of the Sister-river(Sestreya-river)
was mentioned for the first time.

The foundation of Sestroretsk has been con-
nected to the name of the first Russian Emperor
Peter the Great. In 1703, when Saint-Petersburg
was founded, the great battle between the Russian
troops with Peter the First at the head and the
Swedish army led by Kroniort took place at the Sis-
ter-river. But only after seven years the tsar paid
his attention to these lands and forced the team of
officers to explore the Sister-river area. Later he
decided to have a look at its wonderful surround-
ings himself.

On September 20, 1714, after visiting the
lands on the northern shore of the Gulf of Finland,
returned to Russia after the Gangut Victory, Peter
the First was on the coast near the mouth of the
Sister-river, and drew attention to the Cape with
an oak grove on it, having decided to build his sum-
mer residence here.Exactly the same day, the 20th
of September,was recognized as the Foundation
Day of the town of Sestroretsk.

In 1717 the Tsar had a little cottage built here
and often used it during his journeys around.

The same year the excavations and tree plant-
ing works were started. Peter ordered to lay outthe
park ensemble, which was called “the kitchen —
garden” at that time. For this aim the fertile“black”
soils were brought, as well as sets of trees and bush-
es. The local oak wood was quite big and rather old:
there were 200-300 year-old oaks. But the tsar com-
manded to plant more than2 000 new sets. As the
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ncTopPys I

Mana u COBCEM He MOJI0Aa: B HEW BCTpeYanuchb
200-300-neTHne BennKaHbl. Ho No BENEHUIO rocy-
[aps cpasy e Obl10 NOACAXEHO elle ABE ThiCaun
IOHbIX AYOKOB. 3Has xapaKtep uaps NnpuHMMaTh BO
BCEX CBOMX HAYMHAHWUSAX JIMYHOE y4acTue, CecTpo-
peyaHe He COMHEeBAIOTCH, YTO MHOMME MX HUX Noca-
OWN rocyaapb, U HEKOTOPbIE BeSIMKaHbI, MOHbIHE
pacTywue B napke «[ybKu», MOMHAT PYKU BENUKO-
ro camojepxua.

K 1724 roay o6yCTPOMCTBO rofinaHACKoro caja
Obl/I0 MPaKTUYECKM 3aBeplueHo. B Hem 6biin oro-
pof, OpaHXepewu, ra3oHbl, NpyAbl, Wnanepsl. B cagy
OblNIM BbICaXeHbl KalTaHbl, A6/10HKU, UibM, BYKC-
60M, rpylieBble 1 BUIWHEBbLIE AepeBbs, NPUBE3EH-
Hble 13 LBeunn. B ueHTpe KBagpaToB ¢ Kiymba-
MW YCTAHOBJIEHbI CKYNbNTYPbl, OKPYXKXEHHbIE He-
60nblWNMK AepeBLamMMu.

MaBHble KaHanbl caga UMenu LWUpuHy 6onee
6 MeTpoB M OblIN CYAOXOAHbIMU ANS HEBGONbLUMX
NnoAoK. MocToB He 6bin0. MNepeasuKeHne aonycKa-
NI0Cb TONIbKO PEeYHbIM (MOPCKUM) TPAHCMOPTOM, YTO
6b1710 CBOMCTBEHHO [leTpy |.

CtpoutenbctBo [y6KOBCKOro agsopua no
NPOEKTY roNnaHACKoro apxutektopa BaH 3BuT-
TeHa Havyanocb B 1720 roay v 6bin0 3aBeplle-
HO K aBrycty 1724 ropa. NepBoHavanbHo [MeTp
| npeanonaran ycTpouTb B CBOEW HOBOW pPeE3U-
JeHLUMUn napK ¢ poHTaHamu, 4TobObl «aeNCcTBO-
BaTb MOrnuM nNpoTtuBy neteprodckux». C aTon
uenbto Ha pexke Cectpe noj pykoBoacTBoM Be-
HeankTta beepa ¢ 1720 no 1723 roabl Benochb
CTPOUTENBLCTBO MNNOTUHbLI U 3EMIAHON Aambbl,
KOTOpble MOCAYXunu o6pa3oBaHnio NEPBOro B
MUpe PYKOTBOPHOTro o3epa — CecTpopelKun
PasnuB, nnowajgb KOTOPOro cocTaBadeT
12 KB. KM.

Ho 3atem uLapb pewmn, 4To NAOTUHA HyXKHa Ang
60/1€€ BaXKHbIX Lienen: «noj To e NIOTUHOK ANS

| OKpecTHOCTH cecTpophUKATo KypopTa— LiT03b.

HISTORY

legend says, Peter planted many of these sets by
himself. It is a wonder, but some of these giant oaks
have been growing in the park since Peter’s time.

By 1724 the layout of the Dutch park had been
fully completed. There were kitchen—-gardens,
greenhouses, ponds and flower beds. A lot of beau-
tiful trees such as horse — chestnuts, apple trees,
sycamores, pear trees and cherrytrees, brought
from Sweden, were planted. The park was deco-
rated with square flower beds, in whose centers
there were different sculptures, surrounded by lit-
tle trees. The main canals of the park were 6 meters
wide and were suitable for boats of medium size.
There were no bridges at all. Peter the First liked
using only river and sea transport.

The construction of the Dubkovsky Palace, pro-
jected by Dutch architect Van Zwitten had also been
completed by August 1724. At first, Peter the Great
supposed to construct the gorgeous park with nu-
merous fountains, which could look like the ones
in Peterhof, in his new residence.

According to this aim, architect Benedict Beer
started setting up the dike and the earth dam at-
the Sister-river which provided formation of the
world's first man-made lake - SestroretskyRazliv
with an area of 12 square kilometers.

But later the tsar changed his mind and the park
with fountains was abandoned as a dream.

Instead of this, the dike supposed to be used
for more practical aims. The Russian tsar prepared
the place for molding anchors, making guns, rifles
and other iron items.

In autumn 1720 a prominent specialist in the field
of mining, metallurgy, and military equipment, Colonel
William Gennin showed Peter the First «Sestroretsk
drawings" and in January, 1721 the construction of
the fire-arms factory in Sestroretsk began. The same
year June William Genin became the headmaster of

Environs du ,Kurort* de Sestrorezk-—-écluse.

B XIX B. no npoeKTy uHxxeHepa K.®.[aycmaHa 6blna NoCcTpoeHa eLye o4Ha niotmHa —
KaMeHHbIH TPEXMPOAETHbIN BoAoCnycK. C OTKPbITKU Hay. XX B.
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CecTpopEuKB. Vmpasaenie Cectp. Opysx. sas. i
SESTROREZK. Préfecture de I'arrondissement de Sestra.

3paHune ynpaBneHust CECTPOPELIKOro OpYKeHHOro 3aBoja.
C OTKpbITKU Hay. XX B.

3KkcnoHaTtbl my3esi CU3, cosgaHHble
Ha CecTpopeLIKOM Opy)KenHoOM 3aBoje
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Cob6op cBsiTbix anoctonoB letpa u MaBna. C OTKPbITKK Hay. XX B.

[lena KOpPEeN, pyKbs, U NPOTYEro gencreyloume
BOAOW MaluKHbI». OceHbto 1720 roga KpynHbIn crne-
LManucT B 061aCT1 rOpPHOro Aena, BOEHHOW TEXHU-
KW 1 MeTanlyprum nofKOBHUK Buibam MeHHUH no-
Kagan lNeTpy | «yepTexu cecTpopeLKuner, U B sHBa-
pe 1721 roga Ha4yanocb CTPOUTENBbCTBO OPYIKEWN-
HOro 3aBofa. B uioHe 3T1oro e roga Bunbam eH-
HUH 6bl/1 HA3HAYeH rNaBHbIM CTPOUTENIEM 3aBOJa.
Ctponnu 3aBoj conaatbl KpOHLWTAATCKMX MOJIKOB,
KoTopble no6atanbOHHO HanpaBNsUCL Ha pabo-
Tbl «Ha TPETb roaan.

C 1723 roga paboTbl NO CTPOUTENLCTBY BO3-
rnaBun NONKOBHUK MaTBen Bbipy6oB. 27 fHBaps
1724 rofa oH panoptoBan lletpy | 06 OTKPbITUK
3aBoja. Ero nepBbiMu paboynmu ctanu macrepa
OnoHeLKKX 3aB0OJ0B, NepecesieHHble cloia co CBO-
UMUK CEMbSMMW.

CerogHa Bce Tpu 3HaKoBbIX Ana Cectpopel-
Ka ob6beKkTa: 03epo CecTpopeukun Pasnus, opy-
EWHbIN 3aBoA U NapK «[ybKku» — BKAto4eHbl Co-
BeToMm HOHECKO B cnucok o6beKkToB BceMupHo-
ro Hacnegus.

Metp | pagoBanca cBOEMY HOBOMY AeTuLLy
Wb roa. 5 Hoa6pa 1724 roga oH OTnpaBuics us
HdanbHux [Jy6KoB B CBO€ Noc/iejHEE POKOBOE My-
TelecTBUe, rae NpocTyauncs, cnacas Bo Bpems
LITOPMa TOHYLWMX CONAaT, U HE ONpPaBMBLLUCHL OT
Hefyra, CKoH4yancs 28 aHBapsa 1725 roga.

[Mocne cmeptn yaps aAsopel B [ybkax nocre-
NeHHO NPUXoann B yNnagoK W Bnocneactesmm B 1781
roay 6bin pasobpaH Ha KMPNKUY, KOTOPbIA UCMOJSib-
30Banu Ans NOCTPOMKM LEEPKBM BO MMS anocTo/iI0B
MeTpa v MNaBna B ueHTpe CecTpopeLiKa.

OpyKenHbIM 3aBO CO AHA CBOEro OTKPbITUA
ABNANCA OOHUM M3 KPYMHEWLWUX U Hanbonee Tex-
HUYECKMU OCHALLLEHHbIX NPEeAnpPUATUA POCCUNCKOTO
rocyaapctea. OCHOBY OpYXENHOW NPOAYKLIMKU TOTrO
BPEMEHU COCTaABAANN MYLWKETOHbI, MUCTONETHI,

«

12

the factory and the chief builder. The plant was built by
battalions of Kronstadt soldiers of regiments that were
sent to work "on the third of the year."

In 1723 Colonel Matthew Vyrubov headed the
construction.He reported to Peter | on the opening of
the factory on the 27th of January,1724. Its first work-
ers were the craftsmen and mining workers from Olo-
nets factories relocated here with their families.

Nowadays all these significant objects — the
fire-arms factory, park “Little oaks” and
Sestroretsky Razliv Lake — are considered as the
objects of the World Heritage according to the
resolution of UNESCO Council.

Peter the First was keen on his new
residence.Exactly this place he left on the 5th of
November, 1724, when he started his last fatal
journey. The tsar saw drowning soldiers during the
storm and rushed to save them. He jumped into the
icy water in order to give them a hand.After that he
fell down with the flu, became seriously ill and
couldn’t recover from the illness.Unfortunately, he
died of the pneumonia on the 28th of January, 1725.

After his death the palace in “Little oaks” was
eventually abandoned and in 1781 it was demol-
ished. The palace bricks were used for the construc-
tion of St. Peter and St. Paul’s church in the center
of Sestroretsk.

Whereas the fire-arms factory always was one
of the biggest and most technically-equipped en-
terprises of the Russian State. The factory based
on the production of muskets, guns, cannons, sa-
bres, rapiers, cutlasses.

There were also a lot of extraordinary orders,
which required the special talent and unique skKills.

The factory specialists created the magnificent
works of art, for example, the metal ornament gates
for the Chinese bridges in Tsarskoye Selo, the front
gate of Catherine's palace and the fence of Vorontsov's
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nULEANK, NYLWKK, WNarv 1 nanawu.

HepeaKko 3aBoay NpUXoAnI0Ch BbIMONHATL «He-
npodunbHble» 3aKasbl. OHKU [0 CUX MOpP nopaxatoT
WUCKYCCTBOM U MacTEPCTBOM MCMOMHEHUS. 3TO Ku-
Tanckue mocTuku B Llapckom Cene, napagHble BO-
pota EKaTepUHUHCKOro 1 peleTka BopoHL0BCKO-
ro ABOPLOB, }ene3Hble MOCTUKK B TaBPUYECKOM
cajy, HblHE XpaHsLanca B ApmuTaxe cepebpsaHas
paKka ans octaHKoB AnekcaHipa HescKkoro, mea-
Hble rPO6HMLbI 419 NorpebeHnst nmnepaTpuL, AHHbI
MoaHHOBHbI U EnnsaseTbl [1eTpoBHbI, «[lannHoBa
MallMHa» Ans xumuyeckon naboparopun Muxanso
JlomoHocoBa.

16 ceHTa6pa 1756 roga Ha 3aBoge 6bia OT-
KpbIT MOHETHbIV ABOP, rAe B TeYeHUe JecaTu NeT
YeKaHWM meaHble MoHeTbl. OTYEKaHEHHbIX 3a 3TO
BPEMS MOHET XBaTU/10 Ha NOKPbITUE rOCYAapPCTBEH-
Horo gonra Enuzasertnbl [leTpoBHbI. bonblwon pea-
KOCTbIO ABNSETCA M3rOTOB/IEHHbIM Ha 3aBOje Ma-
NbiM TUpaxkom CecTpopeuKkui pybnb secom 919
rpaMMoB.

B ntone 1792 roaa 3aBOA MHKOTHUTO noce-
TUN BENWKWUI pyccKkuin nonkosogel A.B.CyBo-
poB. lMocne Tpex agHen npebbiBaHna B CecTpo-
peLKe 1 NPOXUBaAHUA B JOME OAHOro U3 macre-
poB 3aB0ja, NpocfiaB/ieHHbIM BOEHa4yalibHUK
OTMETU/1 BbICOKOE KayecTBO MNPOM3BOAMMOTO
OPYHKUSA, OTIUYHBIN NOPSAAOK M 6/1aroycTporMCcTBO
MacTEPCKMUX.

C 1894 no 1902 rogbl Ha4yalbHUKOM 3aBoja
Obl/1 3HAMEHUTLIN KOHCTPYKTOP, reHepan-manop
Pycckon apmuu Ceprein MBaHoBuY MoCKH, n306-
petaTenb 3HAMEHUTON «TPEXTUHENKN» — BUHTOB-
KW, NPOCNYXMBLIEN POCCUUCKOMY U COBETCKOMY
conaaTty BEpoOM U NpaBAOn MOYTU 4O CEPELUHbI
1950 x ropos.

Moa pykosoacteom C.U.MocuHa 3aBoj Gbin
pacLuMpeH, NONOAHEH HOBbIM 060PYAOBaHUEM, MNe-
peEBE[EH Ha 3NEKTPOIHEPruio, 34echb Obl co34aH
cneuunanbHblM MHCTPYMEHTabHbIN oTAeN. pu noa-
Jepke Cepresi MUBaHoBWYa Npu 3aBoje Oblin OT-
KPbITbl OPYXKEMHOE y4nnuLLe u 6ubnnotexa, NpoBo-
OWINCh KyNbTYPHO-NMPOCBETUTENbHbIE MEPONPUA-

Py6:1b, oT4eKaHeHHbIN Ha CecTpopeLKom
opy»KenHom 3aBoge B 1770-1778 IT.

CepebpsiHHas paka AneKkcaHgpa HeBckoro.
CaHKT-lMeTepbypr, [ocyaapcTBEHHbIN SpMUTaX

palace, iron bridges in the Tauride Garden, the silver
tomb of Alexander Nevsky, kept in the Hermitage,
tombs for the burial of Empresses Anna loanovna and
Elizaveta Petrovna,"Papinov’'s machine" for the
chemical laboratory of Michael Lomonosov.

The Mint was opened in the factory on the 16th
of September 1756, where for 10 years, copper
coins were minted. Amount of coins minted during
this time was enough to cover the national debt of
Elizaveta Petrovna. Sestroretsky ruble weighing
919 grams, manufactured at the factory in small
quantities, is very rare.

The Great Russian commander A.V. Suvorov vis-
ited the factory incognito in July 1792. After three
days living in Sestroretsk in the house of one of the
masters of the factory, a renowned military com-
mander noted the high quality of manufactured
arms, excellent order and well-equipped workshops.

From 1894 to 1902 General — Major of the
Russian Army Sergey Mosin was the head of the
factory. He was considered to be one of the most
outstanding military inventors. His name is always
connected to the invention of the famous rifle —
“tryokhlineyka”, which had been serving Russian
soldiers up to the middle of 1950s.

Under the leadership of S.l.Mosin the factory was
expanded, supplemented with new equipment, trans-
ferred to electricity, a special tool department was
established here. Afire-arms school and a library were
opened at the factory and a lot of cultural and educa-
tional activities were performed with the support of
Sergei lvanovich. The well-known gunsmith died of
pneumonia in 1902 and rests on Sestroretsk Ceme-
tery, next to Alexander Nevsky chapel. In 2001 grate-
ful descendants erected the monument to commem-
orate this magnificent inventor.

The monument is situated at the crossing of
Voskov and Mosin streets.

From 1907 to 1918 many talented Russian in-
ventors of automatic fire—arms were working at-
the fire-arms factory, among them there were V.
Fedorov, V.P. Konovalov, Y.U. Roschepey, A.A. De-
gtyaryov, F. V. Tokarev.

The second half of the 19th century was devot-



A ) )
> A

“f u.l‘ TV..‘ ',' { %, It o -“‘
A, $

= "V '}.:?'!\'fi-. ﬁ:
. ‘ b l. ¥
ocuHy B CecTpopeLke

W
.
-
I e s
T T R

P,
% 2 Vi)

i
5T

;r

- S T S




NCTOPWNSI

TUS. SHAMEHUTbIV OPYXKEWHWK YMEP OT BOCMNaneHus
nerkux B 1902 roagy n nokoutcs Ha CecTpopeLiKom
Knagobuie, pagomMm ¢ YacoBHew AnekcaHapa He-
BcKoro. B 2001 roay Ha nepeceyeHnn ynuL, Bocko-
Ba U MocuHa 6bll TOPKECTBEHHO OTKPLIT NamaT-
HUK C.M.MocuHy.

C 1907 no 1918 roabl Ha 3aBoae paboTanu
nM3o6peTaTeny pycCKOro aBToOMaTU4YeCKOro CTpen-
KoBOro opyxus: B.T.®depopos, B.lMN.KoHoBanos,
7.Y.Powenen, A.A. lertapes, ®.B.Tokapes.

Bropas nonosuHa XIX Beka B uctopum Cectpo-
peLKa cBA3aHa, Npex/ae BCero, Co CTPOUTENbCTBOM
Mpumopckon CaHKT-MNMeTepbyprcko-CecTpopeLKoi
YKENe3Hom Joporu u caHatopusa «CectpopeLKuit
KypopT». CTPOUTENBLCTBO XKENEe3HOM JOPOrK 1 caHa-
TOPHOrO KOMMeKca Bo3rnasun Metp AnekcaHnapo-
BUY ABeHapuyc. B 6amkanwee Bpemsa B napke,
npunerapLem K TeppuTtopum caHaTopus, No 3aka-
3y MyHuuMnanbHOro coseta ropoga CectpopeLika
Oynet yctaHoBsieH 6tocT M.A.ABeHapuycy.

C 1900 ropa, Koraa 6bin OTKPLIT «CecTpo-
peLKMUin KypopT», HaW ropoa 3abancrtan HOBOM
rpaHblo. Ha Becb MUp cTan U3BECTEH 3HaMe-
HUTbIM Kyp3an, rae NeTomMm AaBan KOHLEPThl Be-
JIMKONENHbIN CUMDOHUYECKHUI OPKECTp, yCcTpa-
mBanucb 6ansbl. NMapannenbHo 3010TUCTOMY
necyaHomy nsXy nponerana 3acTek/ieHHasn
ranepeq, rae B BETPEHbIE U HEHACTHbIE AHMU
nporynuBanacb KypopTtHasa nyb6auka. B caHa-
Topuu otabixanu JleoHna AHapeeB, Makcum
[opbKkui, JleoHna CobuHOB, 6GbiBan BENUKUN
depop WananuH. Mo nerenpe, Wananuu ga-
BaJl UMNPOBU3NPOBaAHHbIE KOHLEPTHLI B 6Gecen-
Ke, KOTopas pacnonaranacb y Bxoga B caHa-
TOpUK, OTCloa nowno ee HasBaHune — «llang-
NUHCKasa». B namATb 0 3HaMeHUTbIX rocTax My-
HULUMNanbHbIM coBeT ropofga CecTpopeLliKa yc-
TaHOBWJI Npu Bbe3ae Ha ynuuy TokapeBa ToY-

gy HISTORY

ed to the construction of Primorskaya railway,
which connected Sestroretsk and Saint Peters-
burg, and the building of health resort “Sestroretsky
Kurort”. The railway construction and the health
resort erection were managed by Peter Avenarius,
the well-known architect and manager. A bust of
P.A.Avenarius was installed in the park adjoining
the territory of the health resort “Sestroretsky
Kurort” commissioned by the Municipality of
Sestroretsk in the nearest time.

Since 1900, when “Sestroretsky Kurort” was
opened, our town has added to its outlook some
new brilliant sides. The health resort turned into
the centre of cultural life. The resort hall became
famous all over the world due to the performanc-
es, classical concerts and amazing balls,which were
held there. The lovely gallery, made of glass, was
built parallel to the golden beach edge. This place
immediately gained the popularity among the sum-
mer residents and was used for regular promenade.
The health resort eventually turned into a place
where many Russian celebrities spent their free
time. The resort was often visited by M.Gorky, L.
Andreev, L. Sobinov.

Fyodor Chaliapin, the outstanding Russian opera
singer, often gave performances at the summer-
house, located not far from the resort entrance. No
wonder, this summer-house used tobe named
“Shalyapinskaya”. Unfortunately, during the Soviet
period it was destroyed. But Municipal Council put for-
ward the idea to build the exact copy of the famous
summer-house and put it up at the entry of Tokarev
Street in order to commemorate the famous guests
of Sestroretsk. The new summer-house claims to be
one of the marvelous landmarks of our town.

At present, Sestroretsk is known as a native
town for many health resorts, rest houses and san-
atoriums. All of them have got their quality, tradi-

Ja

Cectpopeukuni Kypopt, Ha 6epery ®uHckoro 3aimBa. C OTKPbITKU Hay. XX B.
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Konusi «lLlansinMHcKon» 6eceku npu Bbe3je
Ha ynuLy TokapeBa B CecTpopeLKe
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NCTOPISI

HYI0 KONWIO 3Ton 6eceflku, KoTopas, HeCoM-
HEHHO, ABNAETCS OAHOM M3 BU3WUTHbLIX KapTO-
yek CecTpopeukKa.

CerogHsa B CecTpopeLiKe eCTb MHOXECTBO ca-
HaTOPMEB, MNAaHCUOHATOB M JOMOB OTAbIxa — Tap-
XOBCKWI BOEHHbIV CaHaTOpPUI, caHaTopun «JoHbl»,
3HaMeHUTble AeTcKue «[loHbl», caHaTopuit «benble
HouM». M, KOHEYHO e, «CecTpopeL KU KypopT» —
3TO UCTOPMUS, TPAAULMSA, UMS.

XX BeK npouwen B CectpopelKe noa 3Hame-
HEM PEBOJIIOLMOHHOIO ABUXEHUA U aKTUBHOIO
y4acTus B HEM CecTpopeLikux paboymx. Bmecte ¢
nmeHem B.U.JleHnHa Bolwen B UCTOPUIO HaLEro
rocyaapcTtea nocenok Pasnue. B MICTOpUKO-Ky/b-
TYPHOM MYy3eMHOM KOMr1eKce B Pasnnee un cerog-
H MOXHO YBMAETb 3HaMeHuTble «anaw» n «Ca-
pan» B.WU.JleHnHa n OKyHyTbCHA B atmocdepy OK-
TA6pPbCKON peBontoumn 1917 roaa.

B roabl peBOnOUUKN U rparKaaHCKOM BOWHbI
CecTpopeLKnii OpYKENHbIN 3aB0OJ CTAHOBMUTCH Of-
HUM U3 FaBHbIX apCceHanoB No NPOM3BOACTBY OpYy-
ua ansg KpacHom apmuu.

19 Hosi6ps 1922 roga 3aBof 6bl1 «4eMOBUIN-
30BaH» 1 Ha 6a3e UHCTPYMEHTaNbHbIX U IEKaSIbHbIX
MaCTEPCKMX Havyan NpPoM3BOACTBO MEPWUIIbHOIO, a
TaKXe MeTannopexyuero nHctpymeHta. «CMU3»
cTan nepBbIM UHCTPYMEHTaNbHbIM 3aBO40M B Poc-
cun n CCCP.

7 mapta 1923 roga no xogatanuctBy paboymx

HISTORY

tions and name. For example, Tarkhovsky military
sanatorium,health resort “Dunes”, the famous re-
sort for children “Dunes”, sanatorium “White-
Nights” and, of course, “Sestroretsky Kurort”.

Sestroretsk started the XX century as an active
member of revolutionary movement. Little
settlement Razliv was closely linked to the name
of Vladimir Lenin, the leader of the Russian
Revolution. In 1917 Lenin hid from the police in
Razlivin order not to be arrested. The places, where
he lived, soon became memorable and barns,
where he was lodged, were restored into the
historical memorials. Famous “Hut”and “Barn”
belong to them, forming the historic-architectural
museum complex in Razliv.

During the years of Revolution and Civil war
Sestroretsk’s fire-arms factory became one of the
main arsenals for the production of weapons for the
Red Army. On the 19th of November 1922, the facto-
ry "was demobilized" and “a new plant” started pro-
ducing measuring and cutting tools on the basis of
instrumental and curving workshops. “SIP” became
the first instrumental plant in Russia and the USSR.

“Sestroretsk’s Instrumental Plant” was named
after S.P.Voskov in March 7, 1923 at the request
of the workers.

The status of the town was given to Sestroretsk
on 16th June, 1925.

Biographies of many famous people are linked

ExxeroaHble «30LeHKOBCKME YTeHns» B CecTpopeLlKe
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NCTOPISI

CecTpopeLLKOMY MHCTPYMEHTaNIbHOMY 3aBOAY Mpu-
cBoeHo nm4e C.l.Bockosa.

16 mioHa 1925 roga CeCcTpopeLKy nNpucBOeH
cTatyc ropoaa.

C Hawum ropoZiom cBA3aHbl 6uorpadun MHo-
rMx 3HameHuTbix ntogen. Tak B 1910 roagy B Cect-
popeLke poannca C.H.BepHoOB, pOCCUNCKUI N CO-
BeTCKkMn duU3unkK, akagemmk AH CCCP, cneuunanuct
B 061acTn GU3MKKN KOCMUYEecKux nyden. B 2009
rogy no uHuumaTnee Poccuinckon Akagemun Hayk
npu noagepxke MyHuMLUMNanbHOro cCOBETa O4HON
M3 HOBbIX ynuL, B CecTpopeLKe 6bl10 NPUCBOEHO
Mmsa akagemuka BephHora. Jletom 2010 roga B
4eCTb CTONETUSA YYEHOrO Ha HEW OTKPbIIWU MamaT-
HylO CTeny.

C Hayana 30-x rogos no 1958 rog B Cectpo-
peuKke Ha MoneBon ynuue X}ui nucartesb-catupuk
Mwuxawnn 3ouieHKo. OH NOXopoHeH Ha CecTpopeL KoM
Knafabuile, ero nma Tenepb HocuUT LeHTpanbHas
ouénuoteka. OceHblo 2003 roga B cKBepe y 616-
MoTekn Muxauny 30LWEHKO 6bl1 YCTAaHOBJIEH Be-
JIMKONENHbIN NaMATHUK. EXXerogHo 34ecb NpoxoasT
«30LIEHKOBCKUE YTEHUSA», YHAaCTHUKAMKU KOTOPbIX
CTAHOBATCH 3HAMEHUTbIE MY3blKaHTbl M aKTepPbI:
AneKkcaHap PununneHko, CemeH AnbToB, eHHa-
onn BetTpoB U MHOrune apyrue.

Oco6o# cTpaHuLen B UCTOPMK ropoja cTanu
roabl Benvkon OTeyecTBeHHOW BOWMHbI. CecTpo-
peuk BcTpetun Bpara 1 ceHtabpsa 1941 rogaa.
Torpa 6omnubl 120-ro uctpebutenbHoro 6artalib-
OHa, cocToswero U3 paboymx CecTpopeyKkoro
MHCTPYMEHTaNbHOro 3aBoja, CnyxKalmx npeg-
NPUATUI Y BYEPALIHWUX LUKONBHMUKOB, @ TaKXe No-
rPaHUYHUKKM M MOPCKME NEXOTUHLbI banTnncko-
ro ¢nota n3 KpoHwTtaara NpuHanM Ha cebqa ygap
rnepenoBbix Yacten GUHCKOM apMUKU U OCTAHOBM-
n GalnCTOB Ha CEBEPHbIX MOACTYNax K JIEHUH-
rpagy. Ha gonrue Tpu roaa Haw ropof okasan-
ca B KONblle 6n10Kaabl. [lB€ ¢ NOOBUHOM ThICA-
4YM cecTpopeyaH He BEPHYIUCH C NMOMEN cpaxe-
HUI, 6onee CemMu ThiCSY YMEPKU OT ronoda M xo-
noja BO Bpems 6n0Kajbl.

B nocneBoeHHble roabl CecTpopeLuK pa3susar-
CSl KaK ropofd-KypopT, KOTOPbIM OH SBASIETCH U MO
HacToslee Bpems.

gy

HISTORY

with our city. Sestroretsk is known as a native town
of the outgoing Russian scientist S.N.Vernov, who
was born in our town in 1910.

S.N.Vernov was the Russian and Soviet physi-
cian, the academician of Academy of Science of
USSR, specialist in the field of space rays physics.
In 2009 The Russian Academy of Science put for-
ward the idea to give the name of S.N.Vernov to
one of new streets in Sestroretsk. Municipal Coun-
cil of the town supported this initiation and Aca-
demic Vernov’s street appeared on the map of our
town. In summer, 2010 the memorable obelisk was
erected to commemorate the 100th anniversary of
S.N. Vernov.

From the beginning of 1930s up to 1958
Sestroretsk gave the shelter to one of the most
significant writer of the Russian literature —
Mikhail Zoschenko. He lived onPolevaya Street
and after his death was buried at Sestroretsk cem-
etery. Later the Central Library of the town was
named after M. Zoschenko. In 2003 the fascinat-
ing monument was put up in the square of the
Central Library to commemorate this wonderful
writer. Annually “Zoschenko’s readings” are tak-
en place in the library and many famous artists
and musicians such as Alexander Filippenko, Se-
men Altov, Gennady Vetrov and many others at-
tend it.

A special chapter in the history of the town had
begun during the Great Patriotic War. Sestroretsk
met the enemy on the 1st of September, 1941. That
time the soldiers of the 120th Fighter Battalion,
consisting of workers of “Sestroretsk’s Instrumen-
tal Plant”, employees of all town organizations and
yesterday’s schoolchildren, as well as border
guards and marines of the Baltic Fleet from Kro-
nstadt took the blow of the advanced parts of the
Finnish army and stopped the Nazis on the north-
ern boundary of Leningrad. It was under the siege
for long three years. Two and a half thousand citi-
zens of Sestroretsk did not return from the battle-
fields, more than seven thousand died of cold and
hunger during the siege.

In the postwar period Sestroretsk was devel-
oping as a resort town which it is to the present.

CKynbNTypHash KOMNO3ULMST «Y4eHble THOMbI»
B CKBepe y AETCKON 6UBINOTEKMN




CKBEp y AYXOBHO-apPXMTEKTYPHOro
aHcamb6ns xpama letpa u lNaBna
co3jaH crieunannctamm

OAO «O3eneHuTesb»
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TPAAVLINY EEE® TRADITIONS

CoxpaHasa 1 pa3BuBas
TPAANIHI

Bes manoro 300 net xuBeT CecTpopeuK of-
HOW 60/bLLION APYKHON cember. OCHOBaHHbINM MeT-
poM | KaK ropoa-apceHan, OH CNaBUTCS HE TONbKO
6oratbiM1 UCTOPUYECKUMMU W KYNbTYPHLIMW Tpaau-
LIMAMU, HO W, Npexae BCero, xutenamu. MHorune
CEeCTpOopeLKMe AUHACcTUK BEAYT CBOK UCTOPUIO OT
MacTepoBbIX, NPUBLIBLUMX Cloa Ha CTPOUTENLCTBO
CecTtpopeLikoro opyeiHoro 3asoaa B XVl Beke.

B namatb 0 cnaBHbIX NPOM3BOACTBEHHbIX TPa-
AMuMax ropoa no MHUuMaTnuBe BeTepaHoB CecT-
POPELKOTro MHCTPYMEHTaNbHOIo 3aBoja 17 ceH-
TA6ps 2011 roga B HOBOM CKBeEpPE Obl/1 OTKPbIT
apXMTEKTYPHbIN KomnieKc «CecTpopelKuii pabo-
Yui», MOCBSLLEHHbIM cO3ngaTensM 1M TBOpLAM Ha-
LWen cTpaHbl — paboynMm Bcex cneuunanbHocTen. B
cOo3JaHunn KoMMneKca nNpuHanu yqactne MyHULK-
nasbHbIM COBET U MecTHaa agMUHUCTPALMS ropo-
fa Cectpopeuka, 'Y «BogokaHan CaHkT-lNeTep-
Oypra», rnasa MyHULMNaNbHOro 06pa3oBaHUs ro-
poa KpoHwraar 9.®.KapmasumHoa, OAO «O3ene-
Hutenb» n OAO «CU3». CKynbnNTypHasi KOMMO3ULUS
«CecTpopeLkui paboyunit» BbIMONHEHA B TBOPYEC-
KOW MacTepcKom «laHTeoH» CKynbnTopoM AMUTPK-
em beccmepTHOBbLIM Nog PyKOBOACTBOM MapwuHbl
n Cepresi 06yxoBbix. Komnoauuua npeacraBnseT
CO60M CKYNIbMNTYPY pabo4ero, BbIXOASLLErO U3 apKu,
CUMBOJIM3NPYIOLLEN MPOXOAHYIO 3aBoAa. ApKa Bbl-
NMoSIHEHa U3 KPacHOro KMprnuya (Takom e Ucnosnb-
30BaJICA MNPU CTPOUTENIbCTBE KOPMYCOB 3aBo/ia) U
yKpauweHa aAByms 6apenbedamu. OHU TaKKe HecyT
B cebe CMMBO/IMYECKOE 3HaYEHWE KaK ABe Hepas-
PbIBHbIX COCTaBSIOWMX UCTOPUN 3aBOja: NEPBbI
— OPYXEWHYIO, BTOPOW — WMHCTPYMEHTanbHylo. Ha
TEPPUTOPUM CKBEPA YCTAHOBJIEH W TOKAPHO-BUHTO-
pPe3HbIM CTAaHOK, KOTOPbIX NMpex/ae Haxoauncs B
uexe N26 CecTtpopeLKoro MHCTPYMEHTaNbHOro 3a-
BOJa, Ha y4acCTKe MeSIKOpa3MepHOro MHCTPYMEH-
Ta. B nnaHax MyHuuuMnanbHOro coBeta — ycTaHOB-
Ka B HOBOM CKBepe MHGOPMaLMOHHBbIX LLUTOB, pac-
KpblBatoLMX CTPaHULbl UICTOPUM 3aBOAa, U co3aa-

Keeping and developing
traditions

For almost 300 years Sestroretsk has lived as
a big friendly family. Founded by Peter the Great as
an arsenal-town, it has been famous for not only
rich historical and cultural traditions, but also its
residents. Many local dynasties took their roots in
the 18th century, when the first craftsmen arrived
in Sestroretsk in order to build the weapon factory.

To honour the glorious traditions of this local
factory, the veterans of Sestroretsk Tools Factory
initiated the erection of the architectural complex
“Sestroretsky worker”, which is dedicated to build-
ers and creators of our country - the workers of all
professions. The monument was set up in a new
square on the 17th of September, 2011. The Mu-
nicipal Council and the local administration of
Sestroretsk, "Vodokanal of St. Petersburg", the
head of municipal formation town of Kronstadt Y.F.
Karmazinova, OAO "Ozelenitel" and OAO "SIZ" at-
tended the creating of the complex. The sculpture
composition "Sestroretsky worker" was made in a
creative workshop "Pantheon," by the sculptor
Dmitry Bessmertnov under the direction of Marina
and Sergei Obukhov. The composition represents
the sculpture of a worker coming out of the arch,
symbolizing the entrance to the factory. The arch
is made of red brick (the same was used during the
construction buildings of the factory) and is deco-
rated with two bas-reliefs. They also carry a sym-
bolic meaning as the two inseparable components
of the factory's history: the first — the weapons, the
second - the instrumental. The original screw-cut-
ting lathe, which was previously in the workshop
number 6 of Sestroretsk Tools Factory in the area
of small-size instrument, is installed in the area of
the square as well. The Municipal Council plans to
set up in the new park information boards that
would reveal the pages of history of the plant, and
create the pedestrian recreation areas around the
lake Sestroretsky Razliv.

The residents of our town have been used to

CKynbnTypHas Komno3uumusi «CecTpopeLkmii paboymiiy
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JeHb [Nobeabi

HUE NeLlexoaHOM 30HbI OTAbixa BOKpYr o3epa Cec-
Tpopeuku Pasnus.

B Hawem ropoae NnpuHATO ObiTb BMECTE U B HU
pafocTu, U AHW CKOpP6U, BMEeCTe npasaHoBath [AHu
ropoja 1 [IHW POXAEHUS ero xuTtenen. He cyectb
yucna npasaHUKoB, KOHLEPTOB, aKLMi U COPEBHO-
BaHWI, B KOTOPbIX C PafoCTbiO MPUHUMAIOT ydac-
TUE XKUTENU BCEX BO3PACTOB M FOCTU ropoaa.

Pa6oTta Hag coxpaHeHneM UCTOPUYECKOro U
KyNbTYPHOr0 Hacneaus poaHoOro ropoja — Ba)kHoe
HanpaBneHue aesTenbHOCTU MyHULMNanbHOro co-
BeTa ropofa CectpopeukKa. [enyratbl peryispHo
UHULMKUPYIOT U3[aHWE KpaeBe[YECKUX KHUT. Hauu-
Hada ¢ 2004 roaa, BbiNyLeHo 601bWOE KONMUYEeCTBO
WU3aaHWi, COCTaBASAOLWMX «NaTPUOTUYECKYIO BUO-
nuoteKy CectpopeLKar». CaMbIMy KPYMHbIMU U3 HUX
cTanu: c60pHUK BOCNOMWUHAHUI 6n10KaaHWKOB Ky-
popTHOro pavoHa «bnokaga. CecTpopeuKkuin py-
6eX», ABYXTOMHUK «HENOKOPEHHbIN pybex», YeTbl-
pexToMHUK «Mctopus CecTpopeLika U ero oKpecT-
HocTeW», kHurn B.[l.AkoBneBa «Mon CectpopeLK»,
H.[.ConoxuHa «JlereHabl 1 6binn KapenbcKoro ne-
pewenka», B.A.ConosbeBa, A.P.Xpamuoso#n,
M.K.MumeHoBom «McTopusi Cectpopelka B paccKa-
3ax 4nsa aeten» U KHura «lloMHuM. Bepum. XpaHum.»,
NocBSLLEHHAA UCTOPUKU CTPOUTENLCTBA LYXOBHO-
APXUTEKTYPHOro KoMnsekca xpama lletpa u lNaB.-
na noasofHoro ¢sota Poccuu.

[enyTaTbl NOAAEPKMBAIOT TBOPHECTBO 3EMJIA-
koB. K 9 maa 2010 roga 6bi1 BbiNyweH COOPHUK
cTuxoTBopeHui «Ceet Mobeabl», NOArOTOB/IEHHBIN
NO3TUYECKUM KNyb6oMm «JTlyKOMOpbe», K 27 aHBaps
2011 ropa yBuaen CBET nUTepaTypHblii COOPHUK
«BnoKagHbI METPOHOM», BbIMyLLEHO 6 COOPHUKOB
cTuxoTBOpeHui «O un3Hu, o 6110Kaae, 0 BOWHe» yya-
CcTHWKa Benukon OtevyecTBeHHOM BOWHbI BUKTOpa

working and living together not only on the glo-
rious days, but also on the days of sorrow. They
celebrate both the Foundation Day of the town
and birthdays of its residents. You can’t count nu-
merous holidays, performances, competitions
and different events, in which the local people
of any ages and foreign visitors take an active
part.

One of the most important directions in the ac-
tivities of the Municipal Council of Sestroretsk is
the constant work aimed at keeping the historical
and cultural heritage of the native town. The depu-
ties regularly initiate the publishing of regional
books. Since 2004 a large number of publications
were released made up the set of "patriotic
Sestroretsk library". The largest of the books are:
the collection of memoirs, named “Blockade.
Sestroretsky boundary”, that contains the memoirs
of people who have survived the harsh time of the
Leningrad blockade and defended the last bound-
ary in Sestroretsk, a 2-volume collection under the
title “Unconquered Boundary”, a four-volume "His-
tory of Sestroretsk and its surroundings”, the books
by V.D. Yakovlev “My Sestroretsk” and by N.D. So-
lokhin “The legends and facts of the Karelsky isth-
mus”, by V.A. Solovyev, A.N. Hramtsova, M.K. Pimen-
ov "History of Sestroretsk in stories for children",
and the book “We remember. We trust. We keep”,
devoted to the construction history of the spiritual
and architectural complex of the Russian Subma-
rine Navy.

The local authorities support the creative
efforts of countrymen. By the 9th of May 2010 the
poetry collection “The Victory Light” had been
issued. This collection had been prepared by the
members of the poetry society “Lukomorye”.
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TPAANLUWN

AnekceeBuya LypbirnHa. TBOpYECKME KOMEKTUBbI
ropoga CecTpopelLika NpUHANK y4acTue B BbiNycKe
DVD-guckoB «[loem Tebe, Haw CecTpopeukK!» n
«PaccKauTte, NTULbl», B KOTOPbIX OHW Mogapuiu
CBOW MECHW BETEpaHaM U XUTeNsIM ropoja.

B rop 60-netus Benukoi MNo6eabl Ha BOMHCKOM
3ax0POHEHMM, PACTNONIOKEHHOM Ha 37-M KMIOMET-
pe MNpUMOPCKOro wocce, No UHULMATUBE AenyTa-
TOB MyHULIMNANbHOIO COBETA YCTAHOB/IEHA MPaHuUT-
Hag cTeHa NnamsatTi ¢ UMeHaMu [BYyX C MOJI0BUHOM
TbicaY XuTenen CectpopelKa, He BEPHYBLUMXCS C
dpoHTa. B 2011 roay no MHMUMATUBE AenyTaToB
YCTaHOB/EH HOBbIM NamMaTHUK «Conaat». Ha BOWUH-
CKOM MeMopuarsne uy komnnaekca «Cectpa», BXoas-
LLLero B KOMbLIO NamMATHUKOB «3eneHoro nosica Cna-
Bbl», @ TAKXXe Ha Memopuanax B nocenkax Tapxos-
Ka n [opcKas, y NamMATHOW CTeNbl 3eHUTYMLaM 8-#
3EeHUTHO-apTUIJIEPUCKON BaTapen NpoxoasaT Mu-
TUHIU U TOPXKECTBEHHO-TPAYPHbIE MEPOMPUATHUS,
nocBslWEHHblIe NamMAaTHbIM AataM. B yecTb 60-# ro-
[oBLUMHbI Benukon Mob6eabl No MHULMATUBE U NPU
aKTUBHOM y4acCTUU uUTenen obopyaoBaH CKBEP Ha
ynuue TokapeBa W annes namsty y npodeccuo-
HanbHOro ydunuwa Ne120.

B CecTtpopeLKe CBATO 4TAT NamaTb O 3eMNa-
Kax — reposix BOMH U cpaxkeHui. B yecTtb MepoeB
CoBetckoro Coto3za J1.H.bopucosa v I.I.I'puropb-
€eBa Ha OJHOMMEHHbIX YINLAaX YCTaHOBNEHbI CTEfbl.
E)xxerogHo TaM NpoxoasT npasgHuKKW, Ha3BaHHbIE
B YyecTb ['epoes. B 2012 roay npu noaaepke My-
HULMNanbHOro coseta ropoaa Cectpopeuka u Ce-
Bepo-3anagHon nanatbl HEABUXMMOCTU Ha POAK-

»
BEOPUCOB
NEOHUA HUKONAEBUY
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Literary collection “Blockade metronome” had
been published by the 27th of January 2011 as
well as six collections of poems "About life, about
the blockade, about the war," written by World War
Il veteran Victor Alekseevich Shurygin. The
creative members of art clubs of Sestroretsk had
also taken part in edition of DVD-discs “We sing
for you, our Sestroretsk!” and “Tell us, birds”, in
which they performed their songs in great thanks
to the veterans and other residents.

In the 60th anniversary of the Victory the huge
granite monument with 2.500 printed names of
Sestroretsk residents, who hadn’t returned from
the war, was erected on the military cemetery,
located at the 37th kilometer of Primorskoye
shosse. The construction of the monument was
initiated by the deputies of Municipal Council as well
as the erection of the new monument “The soldier”.
These monuments, as well as other monuments
such as “The sister”, have been united in the
monument circle “The green belt of Glory” which
includes some memorials in settlements Tarkhovka
and Gorskaya and the memorable obelisk devoted
to the anti-aircraft artillery-women of the 8th anti-
aircraft artillery regiment. At these places the
mourning meetings are often held.

In 2005 to the 60th anniversary of the Great
Victory the park in Tokarev Street was laid out as
well as the memory alley at Vocational School N2
120. The initiators of this construction were the lo-
cal citizens.

The memories about the countrymen — war he-
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/JleHb cembu, 1106BM U BEPHOCTU

He [.IN.'puropbeBa B gepeBHe [y6poBbl [TCKOBC-
KoM o6nacTu yctTaHOBNEHa NnaMaTHasa ctena 'epoto.
COBMECTHO C MOJIOAEKHO-NATPUOTUHECKUM Ky-
6om «CecTpopelKuin pybex» npoBeaeHa 6onblias
pa6oTa no BocctaHoBneHuto J0Ta Ha 37-M Kuno-
meTpe MNpUMOpPCKOro Lwocce, TaM pa3BepHyTa BO-
E€HHO-UCTOpUYEecKas IKCNO3ULMS TEXHUKM BPEMEH
BTopon MMpOBOM BOWMHbI, NPOBOAATCS PEKOHCTPYK-
LMK 60eB, KOTOpble NPOXoannu Ha KapenbCcKkoMm ne-
pelenke.

Ectb B CecTpopelKke npas3gHUKK, MHULIMKMPO-
BaHHblE CaMUMM Xutenamu. Tak, Tpu roga Hasafg
MyHuuMnanbHbIM coBeT ropoaa CecTpopelKka noa-
AepXan MHUUMaTuBY xutenen PasnuBa o npose-
AEeHUM npas3iHuKa nocenka. OnbIT oKasancs yaad-
HbIM: TEMEPb WUTENU U MHOTOYUCIEHHbIE TOCTU
CecTpopelukKa c HeTepneHnem XAyt neta, Korga
BHOBb 3a3BY4YUT My3blKa Ha CTApUHHbIX Y10o4YKax
3TOr0 HEKOrAa MacTepoBOro, a CEroAHsa KypopTHO-
ro nocenka.

Co3paHne MHornx 06bLEKTOB GnaroycTponcTea
TaKXe UHULMUPOBAHO wutensamu. OgHuUm us nep-
BbIX Obln1 cKkBep YepHobbinbueB B 38-M KBapTane
Cectpopelika. Hag cKBepoM v NamMsTHOW CTeNown,
ycTaHoBneHHon y aoma N°261 no lMNMpumopcKkomy
wocce, wedcTByeT panoHHoe otaeneHune O6uLe-
POCCUMCKOWM 06LLLECTBEHHON OpraHn3aLum UHBanu-
noB «Coto3 «4epHobbinb» Poccumy.

B namaATb 0 rocygapcTBEHHOW rpaHuLLe, BOUHaX-
norpaHuyHUKax, BOMCKOBbIX YacTax, KOTOpble A0N-

roes are piously respected in Sestroretsk.

To honour Heroes of the Soviet Union L.N.
Borisov and G.P. Grigoryev the granite obelisks
were put up in the streets, which have their names.
Every year there are some celebrations devoted to
the Heroes of the Soviet Union. In 2012, with the
support of the Municipal Council of the City of
Sestroretsk and Northwest Chamber of Real Estate
in the village of Dubrova in Pskov region, the home-
place of G.P. Grigorev, a memorial stele was set up.

Municipal Council united its efforts with the
youth patriotic club, which is called “Sestroretsky
boundary”, in order to restore DOT at the 37th km
of Primorskoye shosse. Nowadays there is a big
military and historical exhibition packed with ex-
hibits of the Second World War military machin-
ery there. Visitors can attend the reconstructions
of the battles, which were held on the Karelski
isthmus.

There are some celebrations, organized by lo-
cal people. For example, 3 years ago Municipal
Council supported the idea of the representatives
of settlement Razliv to establish the settlement fes-
tival. This experience turned out to be successful.
Now a lot of residents and numerous Sestroretsk
guests look forward to summer coming, when the
music starts playing in the quiet and marvelous
streets of this resort settlement.

Some other objects were put up due to the sug-
gestions made by Sestroretsk citizens. First the lit-
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roe Bpems gucnounpoBanucb B ropoge CecTpo-
peuke, no nimumaTee CoBeTa BETEpaHOB-Norpa-
H1YHUKOB PCE KypopTHOro paroHa v npu noaaep-
YKKe AenyTatos Obli1 OTKPbIT CKBEP NOrpaHUYHUKOB.
B 2012 roay no 3aka3dy MyHWUMNanbLHOro coseta
ropofa CecTpopelKa B HEM yCTaHOBMEH 6tOCT re-
poto-norpaHnyHnKy A.N.KopobuLibiHY.

Crano xopouwen Tpaguumnen B npasaHUYHbIe
[OHW, NOCBSLEHHbIE CEMbE U CEMENHBIM LIEHHOC-
TAM, YECTBOBATb CyNnpyKECKMe napbl, OTMETUBLLINE
CBOW 30/10Tble 1 BpUNIMaHTOBbLIE OOWUNEN, a TaK-
e moJiogble ceMbM ropofa.

2010 rog ctan Ha4yanom poXAeHMs HOBOW Tpa-
AMUMK — NPOBEAEHMS B CECTPOPELKOM xpame [MeT-
pa v [laBna npaBoCnaBHOro npasaHvKka B NamsTb
CBATbIX 6aroBepHbIx MNeTtpa n PeBpoHMM — NOKPO-
BUTENEN CEMEWHOro cYyacTbs, N06BU U BEPHOCTH.
B 2012 rogy npasaHecTtBa Tam Oblnv NPOBEAEHbI
y}e B TPETUN pas.

3TOT Xpam, BO3BEAEHHbIVM CTapaHUAMMU MHOTMUX
nogen, 11 oktabps 2009 roga oceatnn CeaATen-
wui Matpmuapx MockoBckur u Becesa Pycu Kupwunn.
Papoctb Benukoro ans Cectpopelka gHA ¢ ropo-
aHaMu Torga pasgenunu 3amectutens PyKoBo-
autens AaMuHUcTpaumn lMNpesugeHta Poccuitckom
depepaunn A l.bernos, cynpyra NpeavaeHta Poc-
cun C.B.MegBegeBa, aeneraumn pnotoB Poccuu,
npeacraBuTenu opraHos Bnactv CaHkT-lNetep6yp-
ra, KypopTHoro paioHa, MyHULMNanLHoro o6paso-
BaHus ropoga Cectpopelika U MHOTu1e apyrue.

Ewe B 2001 roay 3aechb, Ha eTpoBcKon Habe-
PEeXHOW, B YacoBHe cBaTUTENs HMKonaa Yyaotsop-
ua, y cteH éyayuero xpama letpa 1 lNaBna, 6bina
3a0¥eHa Tpaguuma oTMevaTb NamMaTHble AaThbl B

TRADITIONS

tle square, commemorated the tragedy in Tscher-
nobyl, was laid out in the 38th Sestroretsk block,
later the memorable obelisk was erected in Primor-
skoye shosse, 261. The district department of the
Russian society of disabled people “The Union
“Tschernobyl” of Russia” decided to take care of
these objects.

A bit later the square of border guards was laid
out to honour the heroism of all military regiments
which had been located in Sestroretsk for a long
time. It was the initiative of the KGB border guards
— veterans, and it was supported by the local au-
thorities. In 2012, by order of the Municipal Coun-
cil of the City of Sestroretsk a bust of the hero bor-
der guard A.l.Korobitsyn was put up here.

Our town has become famous for celebrating
the family days. These are special festivals when
the family and family traditions are highlighted,
when the couples celebrate their “gold” and “dia-
mond” jubilees.

2010 became the year which started the new
tradition. The Orthodox festival was established to
commemorate Saint Peter and Saint Fevroniya —
the protectors of the family happiness, love and
loyalty for the first time. In 2012 all the residents of
Sestroretsk had celebrated this festival for the third
time already.

St. Peter and Paul’s church was constructed due
to the efforts of many people and the Opening Day
became one of the most festive holidays in the his-
tory of Sestroretsk. Saint Patriarch of Moscow and
all Russia Kirill — the Head of the Russian Ortho-
dox Church blessed this church. Many famous citi-
zens, among them there were A.D. Beglov, the rep-

CwmeHa [MoyeTHoro Kapayna y «CTeHbl namstu» B [JeHb MOpsiKa-nogBoAHUKa
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/JleHb nocenka Pasnne

nctopuun noasogHoro ¢norta Poccun. HacoBHA K
xpam eTtpa u [MaBna — nepBble U €4UHCTBEHHbIE B
Hallen cTpaHe cneumanbHO MOCTPOEHHbIE KY/bTO-
Bbl€ COOPYXXEHMS, CTaBLIME MECTOM MOMUHOBEHMUSA
BCEX POCCUMNCKMX NOABOAHWUKOB, MOrMBLLIKX B Iy-
OMHE MOpPEN U OKeaHoB.

CeroflHa Ha TEPPUTOPMKU Xpama NPOXoasaT He
TO/IbKO MOMUHanNbHbIE CNy*KObl B AE€Hb rMBenu noj-
BOAHbIX TOAOK, HO M BCTPeYu aeneraunmn setepa-
HOB-NOABOAHMKOB POCCUU, TOPKECTBEHHO-TPaYpP-
Hbl€ MUTUHIM U NPa3aHUYHbIE MEPOMPUATUS, MOCBSA-
LLeHHble [JHI0 MOpsiKa-NoABOAHMKA.

BospoxaeHue ayxoBHbIX TpaAULMK Havanock B
CecTpopeLkKe eule B 90-x rogax, Korja BepyroLwunm
Oblla Bo3BpalleHa TapxoBcKas LepKoBb CBATOroO
BENUKOMYYEHUKa U LenuTensa MaHTenenmoHa. B
2005 roay B nocenke AnexkcaHipoBCKas 3aBepLln-
/locb BO3BeaeHune xpama PoxaecTtBa lpecBATon
Boropoauubl. OauH U3 UHULIMATOPOB CTPOUTESb-
cTBa xpama — [No4yeTHbIN rparkaaHunH ropoga Cect-
popeLka, genytat MyHuLMNanbHOro coBeTa | co3bl-
Ba E.M.JlutoBKa. Bonbluoi BknNag 661 caenad Ha-
poaHon aptuctkon CCCP, onepHon nesuuen Mpu-
HoW BorayeBow, 6anepuHon MpuHoi Konnakoson,
npeanpuatuaMmmn CectpopelKa, caHatopuem «Cec-
TPOPELIKUI KypopT».

CecTpopeLiK No npaBy Ha3blBalOT FOPOAOM AeT-
ctBa 1 cnopta. OH 6orat cCBOMMU CMOPTUBHbBIMU
TpaguuMsaMKn. B Hallem ropoae Xunum 3HameHUTbIN
dyT6ONUCT 1 XOKKeUCT BeceBonog 5o6poB, «nepBbin
BpaTapb pecnybnuku» Hukonan CoKoNoB, KOHbKO-

resentative of the President Administration of the
Russian Federation, S. V. Medvedeva, the wife of
the Russian President, the representatives of the
naval forces of Russia, Saint-Petersburg and local
authorities, attended the ceremony on this memo-
rable day.

St. Peter and Paul’s Church is a special place.
Long before its construction in 2001 the corner-
stone was based in St. Nicholas chapel, next to the
future church of St. Peter and Paul’s, as well as the
future tradition was marked to commemorate the
festive dates in the history of the submarine navy.
The chapel and St. Peter and Paul’s church are the
only ones in our country, which were built especially
to honour and recall all Russian submariners who
have tragically died on duty.

Nowadays the mourning services are held in
the church to commemorate the heroes, as well as
the numerous meetings of submariners-veterans
are organized here.

The revival of spiritual traditions started at the
beginning of 1990s when St. Panteleimon’s church
in Tarkhovka was given back to people who truly
believed in God. In 2005 the construction of St. Vir-
gin Mary’s church was completed in settlement Al-
exandrovskaya. One of the initiators of this con-
struction was the Honorary Citizen of Sestroretsk,
the member of the first Municipal Council E. P. Lito-
vka. A great contribution was made by the People's
Artist of the USSR an opera singer Irina Bogache-
va, ballerina Irina Kolpakova, by a lot of
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6exeL, AnexkcaHap lMNaHWWH 1 MHOrKe apyrue 3Ha-
MEHWTbIE CMIOPTCMEHbI. B cKBEpE HeaaneKo ot BoK-
3ana B 2002 rogy yctaHOBNEH namMaTHUK BceBo-
nopy bo6posy, a B 2003 roay B wkKone N°556 oT-
KpbIT My3€el crnopTa.

B cnopTuBHbLIX 3anax U Ha cTaguMoHax ropoja
3aHMMalOTCs CNOPTOM YXUTENM BCEX BO3PACTOB.
[na camMbIx ManeHbKUX U PeBATULLEK NocTaplle BO
[Bopax 060pyaoBaHbl AETCKME U CNIOPTUBHbLIE MJ10-
wanKku. MHorme M3 HUX UMeoT cBOU MMeHa: «Ko-
pabnu», <KpemneBcKkue 3Be3/bl», «[TonsiHa CKasoK»
n apyrue.

Ha ¢pyT60/1bHOM NOJIE C UCKYCCTBEHHBIM NOKPbI-
TMeM B napke «[lybKu», KoTopoe 6b1/10 NMOMHOCTbIO
peKoHcTpyMpoBaHo B 2011 roay, U Ha Apyrux
CMOPTUBHBIX MJoWagKax napka npoBoauTca 60/b-
WMHCTBO CECTPOPELLKMX CMOPTUBHbBIX COPEBHOBE-
Hui. B 2008 roay B CecTpopeLKoi IETCKO-toHoLLEeC-
KOW CnopTuBHOM WKone ONUMMNUIACKOro pe3epsa
nveHun Bnagummnpa KopeHbKoBa B nocenke Anek-
caHapoBCKad NoCTpoeHo Hosoe dyT6oNbHOE none,
COOTBETCTBYOLEe cTaHAapTaM MexayHapoaHoM
denepaunn dytéona (PUDA).

CecTpopeLK MOXHO Ha3BaTb BeocCUneaHon
cronuuen Cesepo-3anaga Poccun. B cectpopel-
KOW CMOPTUBHOW LUKONE U WKone-nuHtepHaTte Onum-
NMUACKOro pesepBa Ha4yuHaNM CBOK CMOPTUBHYIO
Kapbepy v NyTb K YEMMUOHCKUM BEpPLUMHAM BENO-
criopta AecATKM ManbyulleK U AeBYOHOK KypopT-
HOro paroHa. Halw ropof BbIpacTui TakUx YemMnumo-
HOB Mupa v EBponbl, Kak AHTOH LLlaHTbIpb, BukTop
KyabmuH, Onbra 3abennHcKas U MHOMUX APYruXx.

Crano xopolen Tpaguumner NpoBoAnTb EXKEroa-
Hbl PecTuBanb aeTckoro ¢yréona Ha Ky6ok Cec-
TpopeLkKa, NoCBAWEHHbIM MexayHapoaHOMY AHIO
3awmThl geter. B 2012 rogy oH NpoBOAMACS YKe B
LecTon pas. KypupoBan TypHUP XOPOLLIO U3BECTHbI
cecTpopeyaHam U Bcem Gonenblinkam netepoyp-

4 weme— e —

Sestroretsk’s organizations and sanatorium
"Sestroretsky Kurort".

Sestroretsk is known as a town of childhood
and sport. Itis rich in sport traditions. Many famous
sportsmen lived in our town, for example, football
and hockey player V. Bobrov, “first goalkeeper of
the republic”, N. Sokolov, ice-skater A. Panshin and
many, many others. V. Bobrov monument was put
up in the square, not far from the railway station in
2002 and next year the museum of sport was es-
tablished at school N2 556.

All stadiums and gyms are available to the res-
idents of any ages in our town. For little kids and
teenagers there are a lot of yard playgrounds, many
of them have even got their proper names, such
as “Boats”, “the Kremlin Stars”, “the Fairy Tale
Field” and others.

Many sport competitions are held at the foot-
ball pitch, which has got the artificial covering, in
the Park of Culture and Rest “Little oaks” and at
many other sport grounds of the town. Moreover,
in 2008 a new football pitch was built for
Sestroretsk youth sport school of the Olympic Re-
serve named by V. Koren’kov in settlement Alex-
androvskaya. This pitch accords to all standards of
the International Football Federation (FIFA).

Sestroretsk can be called as the cycling capital
city of the North-West of Russia. Hundreds of boys
and girls of Kurortny district started their sport ca-
reers at the boarding school of the Olympic Reserve
and Sestroretsk sport school. Sestroretsk coaches
have grown up many Europe and World champi-
ons, among them there are A.Shantyr’, V. Kouzmin,
0. Zabelinskaya.

The annual festival of children’s football has
become a good tradition. It is celebrated on the 1st
of June and devoted to the International Day of
Children’s Protection. In 2012, it was held for the

ExxerogHbin ¢yT60/1bHbIN TYypHUP Ha Ky6ok Cectpopelka cpean aetei. Mapk «ybku», man 2012 r.
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rckoro «3eHutar» Cepren KOpbeBny Mopo30B — CbiH
NlereHgapHoro TpeHepa KomaHabl cuHe-6e10-rony-
6bix KOpus AHagpeeBuya Mopo3oBsa.

PazBuBatotca B CecTpopeukKe n apyrune Buabl
cnopTa. ExxerogHo npoBoASATCS Nerkoatnetuyec-
Kune copeBHOBaHUA «CecTpopeLiKkas Muais», CoOpeB-
HOBaHMA MO JibKaMm, BOJIeM60ny, CNOPTUBHOMY
OPUEHTUPOBAHUIO, BONIbHON 6opbbe, 6OKCY, LWax-
Matam M MHOrMM Apyrum Buaam cnopta. B exe-
roAHbIX XOKKENHbIX U GYTOONbHBIX TYpHUPAX Mpu-
HUMaIOT yHacTUe KoMaHabl Bcero KypopTHOro pai-
OHa — MONOAEXU 1 BeTepaHoB. CTaHOBATCH CecT-
popevyaHe U NnobeauTeENIMu ropoOACKUX COPEBHO-
BaHWi. Tak, XOKKenHaa KomaHaa «CectpopeuKkue
606pbl» HECKOJIbKO JIET NOAPAL CTAHOBUTCH 0b6na-
natenem Kybka lNepseHctBa CaHKT-lNeTtepbypra B
NOBUTENBCKON XOKKEeNHOW nure. Habupaet nony-
NIAPHOCTb Y CecTpopeyaH Takon BUA CnopTta, Kak
$Gnop60on, XOPoLOo U3BECTHbIN B CKaHAMHABCKMX
CcTpaHax.

Ha 6a3e npodeccroHanbHoro nuues N°120 ¢
NMOMOLLbIO AENYTAaTOB OTKPbLIT COBPEMEHHbIN 3an
BOJIbHOM 60pbObl. 3aHATUS C OHBIMW BOJIbHUKaMK
Be/[leT NPoCnaBNeHHbIA YeMMNUOH Mupa, MoYyeTHbIN
rpaxkaaHuH ropoaa CectpopeLika FOpuin AHopeeBuy
LlatypsH.

Ocobyto 3a60Ty NpoaABAdAOT genytatbl MyHUUM-
nanbHoOro coseta ropofa CecTtpopeLika K KoMaH-
nam panoHHoro CoseTta BeTepaHoOB U 06w ecTBa
WHBaNUAOB. BeTepaHbl HE TONbKO aKTUBHO MPUHWU-
MatoT y4acTue BO BCEX CMOPTUBHbIX COPEBHOBAHM-
SIX paloHa 1 ropofa, HO M 4acTO CTaHOBATCH UX MO-
6eauTensamu.

B [eTtckon my3bikanbHOM WwKone N220, dome
KynbTypbl U TBOpYecTBa KypOpTHOro panoHa, Aocy-
roBOM OTAeNEeHUM KOMMNEKCHOro LeHTpa coLmanb-
HOro obcnykmBaHug HaceneHus, [lome eTCKOro
TBOpYecTBa «Ha peke Cectpe», NOAPOCTKOBO-MO-
noaexHoMm LieHTpe «Bocxoay, TaHLEeBabHOM CTyaAWUK
«Popcax 3S» npoBoauTcs paboTta C HaceneHuem
Mo MECTY XWUTeNbCTBa. 3[eCb BCe Xenawlme 3a-
HUMAIOTCA Pa3NUYHBIMU BUAAMM CMOPTa, a TaKkKe
JIEKOPaTUBHO-NPUKIAAHBIM TBOPHECTBOM, KpaeBe-
JIeHMeM, My3blKOM1, TaHLLamMu, neHnem. Hosoe 3By-
YyaHWe NoJy4Ynn BarKHblM UCTOPUYECKUI OOBEKT ro-
poaa — ocHoBaHHbIN MeTpom | napk «yoKu».

B ropoge npoxoauT MHOXECTBO NPa3aHUKOB U
dectnBanen. CaMbIMU KPYMHbIMA U3 HUX ABMSIOT-
csa: [eHb ropoaa CectpopeuKa, MacneHuua, dec-
TMBaNb HApoAHOro TBopyecTBa «CecTpopelKoe
noasopbe», GecTuBanb 3cTpaaHon necHu «lobpoe
yTPO» U MHOTUE ApYrue.

[o TpexcotnetHero obunes ropoga B 2014
rofly octanochk ABa roga, n CectpopeLK rotoButcs
JIOCTOMHO BCTPETUTb 3Ty AaTy. bnaroycrpaunsatot-
Ccs ero ABOPbl U AOPOrK, YCTaHaBAMBAIOTCA HOBbIE
JIETCKME U CMOPTUBHbIE NJIOLWAAKW, CTPOATCS CTa-
JIMOHbI U CNOPTUBHbIE cOOpyXeHusa. Pacapn ropoaa
yKpaLllaloT HabepexHas o3epa Pasnus v Mpumop-
CKUKN BynbBap C yCTaHOBMIEHHOM Ha HeM B 2012
roay cKynbntypown «Cectpbi». [OpoA yTONaeT B LiBE-
Tax W Bcerga paj BCTpeye C rocTaMu.

TRADITIONS

sixth time. This tournament was led by Sergei Moro-
zov, who is well-known in Sestroretsk as the son
of legendary coach Yury Morozov and the famous
ex-player of football team “Zenit”.

Other kinds of sport are developed in
Sestroretsk as well. Every year many skiing,
volleyball, boxing, chess, wrestling competitions
take place in our town. The residents are fond of
athletics racing “Sestroretsk mile”. Both youth and
veteran teams of Kurortny district take an active
part in all football and hockey competitions.
Sestroretsk sportsmen often win in the city
competitions. For instant, hockey team “Sestroretsk
beavers” has been winning the Hockey Cup of
Saint-Petersburg in the amateur hockey league for
some years. The new kind of sport called floorball,
which is well-known in Scandinavian countries,
gains the popularity.

The modern hall of classical wrestling was
opened in the vocational school N2120. The young
sportsmen are coached here by Yuri Tsatouryan,
who is famous for his World Champion title. More-
over, Yuri Tsatouryan is the Honour citizen of
Sestroretsk.

The deputies of the Municipal Council of
Sestroretsk take special care of disabled people
teams and veterans’ teams. Veterans not only take
an active part all sport events of the town, but also
win the first prizes.

There are a lot of local organizations which are
involved in the process of education, entertainment
health care, working with all groups of population.
Among them there are Children’s musical school
N220, The Culture and Creativity Palace of Kurort-
ny district, Hobby department of the complex cen-
tre for social service of population, House of chil-
dren’s creativity “At the Sestra-river”, youth centre
“Voskhod”, dance studio “Forsagh 3S”. Every per-
son can join these clubs and societies in order to
improve their creative skills. Everybody can devel-
op their interests in handicrafts, regional studies,
music and singing.

Park “Little oaks”, founded by Peter the Great,
has been transformed into the new entertaining
center of Sestroretsk. A lot of festivals and cele-
brations are held here. The most important of
them are The Foundation Day of Sestroretsk,
Shrovetide, handicraft festival “Sestroretskoye
podvorye”, pop song festival “Good morning” and
many others.

Sestroretsk is going to celebrate the 300th
anniversary of the town foundation in 2014. There
is a lot of work which is done every day. The roads
and yards are cleaned, the trees and flowers are
planted, new junior playgrounds are built, stadiums
and sport centers are constructed. Razliv lake em-
bankment and Primorsky Boulevard with installed
in 2012 sculpture "Sisters" make Sestroretsk fas-
cinating. Our town has become a place which
shouldn’t be missed and all visitors will be amazed
at its beauty. The city is full of flowers and always
pleased to meet guests.
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ApXHTeKTyprIC KOMILICKChHI Architectural COIIlplCXCS

H COOPYKEHHSA and notable buildings
1. lyXxoBHO-apXUTEKTYPHbIA KOMMNJIEKC 1. Spiritual and architectural complex
xpama llerpa u NaBna nogBoAHOIro of St. Peter and St. Paul of Russian
¢dnora Poccum underwater Navy
[MetpoBcKas Hab., 4.1. Ten.: 437-87-46. Petrovskaya nab. 1. Tel.: 437-87-46.

www.petraipavia.ru www.petraipavia.ru



http://www.oetraioavla.ru
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Ha TeppuTopun KOMMNIEKCa HaxoasaTcs:

- XpaM CBATbIX NEPBOBEPXOBHbIX arnocToN0B
MNetpa u MaBna. Apxutektop — E.®.lLlanosanosa.
14 okTa6ps 2009 roga ocssweH Matpuapxom Moc-
KOBCKMM U Bces Pycn Kupunnom.

- YacoBHs Hukonasa YrogHuka. OcBsiuleHa B
2001 roay B namMsitTb O MOrMOLWNX POCCUNCKUX MO-
psAKax-noABogHMKax. ApxuteKtop — U.HagexauH.

- «CTeHa namMATU», Ha KOTOPOM YCTAHOBJ/IEHbI
[JOCKM € HazBaHnem 180 3aTOHyBLUMX NOABOAHbIX
NIOAOK, C UMEHAMMN KOMaHAMPOB U YKa3aHUEM YUC-
Nla NorMbLnxX YI1EHOB SKUMAXKEN.

- Maker «[lotaeHHoro cyaHa» Eduma HukoHoBa
— npoobpasa nepBov NoaBOAHOM NoaKK Poccuu.

- MHTepaKTMBHas goCKa C UCTOPUEN BCEX POC-
CUMCKMX MOABOAHbIX JIOAOK M CMUCKaMKU UX dKMNa-
Xen (B xpame).

2. UepkoBb PoxpectBa

MNpeceaTon boropoauuybl

lp. KpacHbix KomaHaupos, 4.16.

Ten.: 943-09-20

[ocTpoeHa B nocenke AnekcaHapoBCKasa Ha
YyacTHble noxepTBoBaHus. Apxutektop — A.E.LLpe-
nep. NepBoe 6orocnyxeHme npoLno 21 ceHTaops
2005 roga. BHelwHU 067MK 3TOro xpama TBopYec-
KW MepeocMbICIIMBAET OMbIT LLEPKOBHON apXUTEK-
Typbl, XapaKTepHoOU Ans ceBepHoro mogepHa. CHa-
PYXM XpaM yKpallatoT 06beMHbIE MO3anYHble UKO-
Hbl, Kynon 6e/0CHeXHOro 3aHus HanomuHaer
WIEM PYCCKOro 6orarblips.

3. LUepkoBb BO uma CBaToro

BenukomyyeHuka lNaHtenenmoHa

Llenutensa u Cearoro MNpenogo6Horo

AnekcaHapa KOHCTAaHTUHOMONbLCKOro

TapxoBckui np., 4.32

[epeBsaHHyto LepkoBb noctpoun B 1905-1906
ropax apxutektop E.J.Mopo3oB no npoekTy
J1.M.XapnamoBa. B 1991 roay 3aaHne BHOBb nepe-
AaHo Bepywowmm. B 2002-2003 rogax LepKoBb
Oblfla OTPECTaBPUPOBaHa Ha YacTHbIE MOXKepTBOBa-
Hus. CerogHsa B Xxpame HaxoauTcs MKoHa CBSATOro
Llenutens MNMaHTenemMmoHa ¢ YacTULEn ero MOLLEN.

4. LlepKOBb-4aCOBHSA MKOHbI

TuxBuHcKoW Boxuen Martepu

lpuBOK3anbHas na. Ten.: 434-38-45.

www.sestroretsk.com

OcBsluleHa 4 maa 2005 roga B 4ecTb BCEX BO-
MHOB, OTAaBLUMX M3Hb BO 6s1aro Hawen PoanHbl.

fABnserca KasaybMm xpamom «[leTepbyprcKkomn
CTaHuLbb. B oTAenbHOM 34aHWKU PSAoOM C XpamMoM
aencreyioT MpaBocnaBHbIN AyXOBHbIN LIEHTP U GUO-
nuoTeka. lNpunucaHa K xpamy CBATbIX anocTofioB
MNetpa v MaBna B r.CectpopeLiKe.

5. YacoBHsa AnekcaHapa Hesckoro

yn. Bonogapckoro, 4.65

(ropoAckoe Knaabuiye)

MocTtpoeHa B 1994 roay Ha nNoxepTBOBaHMA
»utenen Cectpopelika u CaHkT-MNeTepbypra. Apxu-
TekTop — O.M.PyHTOBa. MNMpunucaHa K TapxoBCKOM
LepKBK cB. MNaHTenenmMmoHa.

The complex includes:

- St. Peter and St. Paul’s church. Architect E.F.
Shapovalova. It was consecrated on October 14,
2009 by Saint Patriarch of Moscow and All Russia
Kirill.

- The Chapel of Saint Nicholas. It was conse-
crated in 2001 in memory of the killed Russian
submarine crews. Architect |. Nadezhdin.

- "The Wall of Remembrance" in which
there are plagues with the names of 180 sunk-
en submarines, including the names of com-
manders and indicating the number of the dead
crew members.

- "The hidden boat" layout made by Efim Ni-
konov - the prototype of the first Russian sub-
marine.

- The Interactive board with a history of all Rus-
sian submarines and their crew lists (in the
church).

2. St. Virgin Mary’s church

Krasnyh Komandirov pr. 16.

Tel.: 943-09-20

It was built in the settlement Alexandrovskaya
on private donations. Architect A.E. Shreder. The
first service was held in September 21, 2005. The
external appearance of this temple creatively rein-
terprets the experience of the church architecture
typical of the northern modern style. Exterior of the
temple is decorated with the bulk mosaic icons; the
dome of the snow-white building resembles a Rus-
sian hero’s helmet.

3. St. Panteleimon’s church

(The Church of St. Panteleimon

the Healer and the Holy Venerable

Alexander of Constantinople)

Tarhovsky pr. 32.

The wooden church was built in 1905-1906 by
architect E.L.Morozov under the project L.M. Har-
lamova. In 1991 the building was again handed
over to the faithful. In 2002-2003, the church was
renovated on private donations. Today, there is an
icon of St. Panteleimon the Healer with a particle
of his relics in the church.

4. The Church-Chapel of the icon

of the Tikhvin Mother of God

Privokzal'naya ploschad’ Tel.: 434-38-45.

www.sestroretsk.com

It was consecrated on May 4, 2005 in honor of
all the warriors who gave their lives for the good of
our country. Itis the Cossack temple of the "Peters-
burg stanitsa”. In a separate building next to the
church there is an Orthodox spiritual center and a
library. It is attributed to St. Peter and St. Paul’s
church in Sestroretsk.

5. The Chapel of Alexander Nevsky
Volodarskogo ul. 65 (town cemetery)

It was builtin 1994 by donations from residents
of Sestroretsk and St. Petersburg. Architect
0O.M.Runtova. It is attributed to St. Panteleimon’s
church in Tarhovka.



http://www.sestroretsk.com
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6. CecTpopeuKuil opyKenHbin

(MHCTpYMeHTaNnbHbIi) 3aBOg

yn. Bockosa, 4.2

BrkntoyeH Cosetom FOHECKO B cnucok o6bek-
ToB BcemupHoro Hacneams. OTKpbIT B 1724 roay
no npukasy lMetpa |. ABnsanca oaHUM U3 KpynHen-
LLIMX U TEXHUYECKM OCHaLLEHHbIX NPEANPUATUIA poC-
CUMCKOro rocygapcrea. B 1922 roay 6bin nepese-
[eH Ha NPOM3BOACTBO MEPUIbHOIO, a TaKkXe Mme-
TaNNoPEXyLEero MHCTPYMEHTa, CTaB NepPBbIM UHCT-
pymeHTanbHbiM 3aBogoM B CCCP. B HacTtoswee
BpPeMs Ha UCTOPUYECKOW YacTu TepPUTOpPUN 3aBO-
[a Be[eTcs CTPOUTENbCTBO 06LLIECTBEHHO-1E10BO-
rO U XWNoro Komnnekca «MeTpoBCKUA apceHan».

7. Jlom KomaHaupa

CecTpopeLKoro opyemuHoro sasoja

yn. BockoBa, 4.4

NamaTHUK denepanbHOro 3HavyeHus. MNocTpo-
eH B 1807-1808 ropax B cTune Knaccuumama. Pa-
[IOM C JOMOM pacrnonaraetcs cafl, Takxe aBnsio-
WMMca naMaTHUKOM denepanbHOro 3Ha4eHus, v
namaTtHuK «Mywku». C 1894 no 1902 rog B fome
XU KOMaHAWP 3aBoja, M3obpeTtaTenb 3HAMEHMU-
TOW «TpexSIMHENHOW» BUHTOBKMU C.M.MOCUH.

8. MnotuHa K.®. NaycmaHa

lNepenajckas Hab.

KameHHas TpexnponeTHas naoTuHa BOAOCMYyCKa
coopyxeHa B 1863 roay rno npoeKTy uHeHepa K.d.Ma-
ycmaHa 1 6bl1ia paccymtaHa Ha copoc MaKCHMasibHOMo
pacxofa pek Cectpbl 1 HepHoi. HxeHepHoe peLleHne
0OKazaJloCb yAayHbIM: M10TUHa NpocTosna 6e3 Kanu-
TaNbHOro pemoHTa 6onee 120 ner, nuwb B 1987 roay
Oblfa OTpecTaBpUpoBaHa Mo UCTOPUHECKOMY MPOEKTY
1 10 CUX MOP UCMPaBHO BbINOMHAET CBOU GYHKLIM.

6. Sestroretsk arms factory

Voskova ul. 2

It is included by the UNESCO Council into the
list of World Heritage sites. The factory was opened
in 1724 by order of Peter the First. It was one of
the largest and most technologically advanced
enterprises of the Russian state. In 1922 it was
transferred to “a new plant” started producing
measuring and cutting tools and became the first
instrumental plant in the USSR. At present, the
social, business and a residential complex
"Petrovsky arsenal" is being built at the historical
part of the plant.

7. Sestroretsk arms factory

commander’ house

Voskova ul. 4

The Federal heritage. It was builtin 1807-1808
in “classicism” style. Next to the house there is a
garden, which is also a monument of federal im-
portance, and the monument "Guns". From 1894
to 1902 the head of the plant, the inventor of the
famous “tryokhlineyka”rifle S.l.Mosin lived in the
house.

8. The dam of K.F.Gausman

Perepadskaya nab.

The three-span stone dam flood gates were
built in 1863 by engineer K.F.Gausman and
were designed to reset the maximum flow of the
rivers Sestra and Chyornaya.The engineering
solution proved to be successful: the Dam stood
without capital repairing for more than 120
years, but in 1987 it was restored according to
the historical project and still regularly performs
its functions.
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Memopuaisl, TAMATHUKH
U [IAMATHHIE CTEJIbI

1. NamatHuK-6tocT MeTpy |

na. CBo604bl, CKBEP y 03epa

OTKpbIT 10 ceHTabpa 2000 roga. CKynbntop —
B.A.lMeTpoB, apxutekTop — B.C.Bacunbes. Ha rpa-
HUTHOM MocTameHTe 6tocTa BblpybneHa Haanuchb:
«MeTtpy Bennkomy — ocHoBaresnto CectpopeLiKar.

2. NamatHuk-6tocT C.U. MocuHy

yn. BockoBa, ckBep y 4.4

MamMaTHWK aupeKkTopy CecTpopeLKOro OpyKewn-
HOro 3aBoja, n306peTaTesito 3HAMEHUTOM PYCCKOM
TPEXTUHENHOW BUHTOBKM Obl1 OTKPbLIT 16 CEHTAG-
psi 2001 roga. Ckynbntop — B.A.lleTpoB, apxuTekx-
Top A.l.Bakycos.

3. NamarHuk B.M. Bo6poBy

Zyb6KoBcKoe Locce, ckBep um. B.M.6obpoBa

OTKpbIT 4 aekabps 2002 roga. Ckynbntop —
A.l'.Jema, apxutektop — C.J1.Muxannos. Pagom yc-
TAHOBJIEHbI ABA NaMATHbIX KAMHA. Ha ogHOM Bbl-
ceyeHo: «BceBonog bobpos. Benvkuin bytéonucr,
XOKKeWCT, TpeHep». Ha apyrom: «..LLlananuH pyccko-
ro ¢yréona, MarapuH Wwanbsl Ha Pycu... (EBreHun
EBTylWEHKO)».

4. NamatHuk M.M. 3oweHKo

yn. TokapeBa, 4.7, ckBep y LleHTpaibHoM

o6uénnotekm um. M.M. 3oLyeHKo

MamMATHUK M3BECTHOMY COBETCKOMY NMuUcaTento-
CaTUPUKY, XKUBLLUEMY U MOXOPOHEHHOMY B CecTpo-

GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

Memorials, monuments
and memorial plaques

1. The Bust monument to Peter the First

Ploschad’ Svobody, at the lake

It was opened on 10 September 2000. Sculp-
tor - B.A.Petrov, architect - V.S.Vasilev. On a gran-
ite bust pedestal there is an inscription: "To Peter
the Great - the founder of Sestroretsk."

2. The Bust monument to S.l. Mosin

Voskova ul., square at d.4

The Monument to Sestroretsk arms factory
head, the inventor of the famous Russian “try-
okhlineyka” rifle was established on 16 Septem-
ber 2001. Sculptor - B.A.Petrov, architect
A.G.Bakusov.

3. The Monument to V.M. Bobrov

Dubkovskoe shosse, V.M. Bobrov’s park

The Monument was opened on 4 December
2002. Sculptor - A.G. Dema, architect - S.L. Mihay-
lov. Next to it there are two memorial stones. It is
carved on the first one: "Vsevolod Bobrov. Great
football and hockey player, coach ". On the other:
"... Chaliapin of Russian football, Gagarin of puck
in Russia ...” (Yevgeny Yevtushenko).

4. The Monument to M.M.Zoshchenko

Tokareva ul., 7, at the Central Library

named after M.M.Zoshchenko

The Monument to the famous Soviet writer and
satirist, who lived and after his death was buried in
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peukKe, oTKpbIT 13 ceHTsa6pa 2003 roaa. CKynbn-
Top — B.®.0OHewko.

5. CKynbnTypHas KOMNO3ULUA

«CecTpopeukui pa6oumii»

lMpumopckoe wocce, 4.280,

CKBep y npogeccrnoHanbHoro nuues Ne120

um.C.1.MocuHa

OTKpbITa 17 ceHTa6pa 2011 roga B namatb
060 BCEX MOKONeHUAX paboynx CecTpopeLKoro
OPYXKENHOr0 (MHCTPYMEHTAsIbHOr0) 3aB0oAa. Bbinosn-
HeHa B TBOPYECKOW MacTepcKom «[TaHTeOH» CKy/b-
ntopom [1.H.BeccmepTHOBLIM MO4 PYKOBOACTBOM
M.N. n C.K0.06yxoBblIX.

6. MemopuanbHbIi KommieKke «Cecrtpa»

[Mpumopckoe wocce, 38-i Km

BosseneH B 1966 roay B ycTbe peKku CecTpbl.
BxoauTt B coctaB 3eneHoro nosica Cnasbl. ApXuUTEK-
Topbl — J1.M.bepnuHep6nay u M.E.KonocoBcKkuit,
XyooxHUK — [.A.lMencuc. BxoauT B nepeyeHsb
06BEKTOB UCTOPUHECKOTO U KySIbTYPHOTO Hacleaus
denepanbHOro 3Ha4YeHus.

7. CecTpopeuKuit BOUHCKUMA

MeMopuasbHblii KOMMNJIEKC

lpumopckoe wocce, 37-i KM

OTKpLIT B NamMaTb 0 KPOBOMPOJIUTHLIX 60X Ha
CectpopeuKom pybexe. Ha mecte BOMHCKOro 3a-
XOPOHEHUSA BO3ABUIHYT MOHYMEHT C BblCEYEHHOM
Hagnucolo: «[laBwue ymenu no6exaatb, Kusble
0643aHbl NOMHUTL!». B 2005 roay no nHuumaTMse
MyHULMNaNbHOro COBETa Ha TEPPUTOPUN KOMMIEK-
ca YCTaHOBJIEHbl TPAHUTHbIE MAUTbI C UMEHAMM
2500 cecTtpopeyaH, He BEpHYBLUMXCS ¢ GpoHTa. 6
mas 2011 roga Tam e OTKPbIT NaMATHUK «CongaT.

S
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Sestroretsk, was opened on 13 September 2003.
Sculptor - V.F.Oneshko.

5. The Monument "Sestroretsky worker"

Primorskoe shosse, d.280,

in the S.I.Mosin’s park

at the vocational school N° 120

The architectural complex was opened on 17
September 2011 to commemorate all generations
of Sestroretsk arms factory workers. The sculpture
composition was made in a creative workshop "Pan-
theon," by the sculptor D.N. Bessmertnov under the
direction of Marina and Sergei Obukhovy.

6. The "Sister" Memorial

Primorskoe shosse, 38 km

The monument was erected in 1966 at the
mouth of the Sister river. It is a part of the Green
Belt of Glory. Architects - L.M. Berlinerblau and M.E.
Kolosovsky, artist - G.A. Peysis. The memorial is in-
cluded into the list of objects of historical and cul-
tural heritage of federal importance.

7. Sestroretsk military cemetery

Primorskoe shosse, 37 km

The Memorial was opened in the memory of the
bloodiest battles on the Sestroretsk boundary. The
burial monument with the carved inscription: "The
fallen knew how to win, the living must remember!"
was set up here. In 2005, the huge granite
monument with 2.500 printed names of Sestroretsk
residents, who hadn’t returned from the war, was
erected at the initiative of the Municipal Council |
as well as the erection of the new monument “The
soldier” which was opened on the 6th of May in
2011.
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8. Ctena J1.H. bopucosy

lepeKkpecToK yn. bopucoBa

n yn. BonogapcKoro

YctaHoBneHa B 2003 rogy MyHULMNANbHbIM
coBeToM ropoaa CecTtpoperka B YecTb epos Co-
BeTckoro Cotosa JleoHnaa Hukonaesun4ya bopu-
coBa. [0 BOMHblI — paboTHMK CecTpopeLKoro nH-
CTpyMeHTanbHOro 3asofda, 1 despana 1945 roaa
OH NoBTOPWA NoaBUTr AnekcaHapa MaTtpocoBa,
3aKpblB CBOUM Te/loM ambpa3ypy BpaxecKoro
[A30Ta.

9. Crena I.MN. NpuropbeBy

lMepeKpecTok yn. puropbesa

n EpmonioBcKoro np.

YctaHoBneHa B 2003 rogy MyHULMNANbHbIM
coBeToM ropoaa CecTpopelka B 4ecTb epos
CoseTtckoro Cot3a puropus Metposuya pu-
ropbeBa. [lenytaTt Cectpopeukoro CoBeTa ae-
nytaToB, npeacenatens panoHHoro OCOABUA-
XWMa, B roabl BOMHbI 6bl1 KOMAaHAUMPOM NapTH-
3aHCKOro oTpaja W reponcku norvb6 B 1943
roay.

:(37

i GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

|

¢

Ynuua HaseaHa
UMeHem
akagemuka
C.H.BepHoBa

Capradt
UEN5 1 ODFAHIIATOP WaYIH, COIIBTENS KBYNHOR KON

camu

W rayManuR npOBNEM paasawoHHOR Ge30NacKOCTH

N DANOTHRYEMSD: NONGTAX B KOG, OTMH Y YHACTINOR

OTEDUTIAR BHELIMEIO PAANAUNOMNOID NORCA 3o,
WM:AMWWCCCP C 1960 n0 1982 rogei -

Guanen v, f1,8 CroBenbunina MY uwt. M 8 Nlouonocosa.
Tepoi

CE] 18
H B ITOM KAMHE
Mol LAEAAAH BOE, -

410 1
8 701 YEPHO

JAECH' 3AXOPOHEHHI
YMEPIIME W YBUTDBIE
BAOKAAHOM AEHWHIPAAE

8. The granite obelisk to L.Borisov

Crossroads of Borisova

and Volodarskogo ul.

It was established in 2003 by the Municipal
Council of the town of Sestroretsk in honor of the
Hero of the Soviet Union Leonid Nikolaevich Boris-
ov. Before the War he was an employee of
Sestroretsk Arms Factory, and on February 1,
1945, he repeated the feat of Alexander Matros-
ov, covering the embrasure of enemy bunker with
his body.

9. The memorial plaque to G.P. Grigoriev

Crossroads of Grigorieva ul.

and Ermolovsky pr.

The memorial plague was established in 2003
by the Municipal Council of the town of
Sestroretsk in honor of the Hero of the Soviet
Union Grigory Petrovich Grigoriev. MP of
Sestroretsk Council of Deputies, the chairman of
the regional Osoaviahim, during the War he was
the commander of the partisan detachment and
died as a hero in 1943.
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10. MamATHUK 3alUTHUKaM PoauHbI

Tepputopms CecTpopeLKoro

MHCTPYMEHTa/IbHOro 3aBoja

[MocBslEeH BCeEM cayXalwmm n paboynm 3aBo-
na, yweaiwnum Ha BOMHY U HE BEpPHYBLIUMCS C
dpoHTa.

11. NamMATHLIA 3HAK XepTBam

paAMaLMOHHbIX U TEXHOreHHbIX aBapui

U KaTtactpod

lpumopckoe woccee, y 4.261

YctaHoBneH B 2005 rogy psaom co CKkBepom
4yepHobbINbLEB MyHMLMNAAbHbIM COBETOM ropoja
CecTtpopeLka. Ha rpaHUTHOM namMaTHUKE Bbiceye-
Ha Hagnucb: «[lamsaTb 0 Hac ByAEeT XUTb B JIIOACKUX
cepauax v B aToMm KaMHe. Mbl caenanu Bce, 4To
cMOrnu, B ToM YepHOObIbCKOW Apame».

12. Crena akagemuky C.H. BepHoBy

yn. Akagemnka BepHoBa

YctaHoBneHa 15 uiona 2010 roaa MyHUUM-
nanbHbIM COBETOM ropoga CecTpopeLKa B YecTb
100-netTns 3HaMEHUTOro Y4eHOro, POAMBLLETOCH B
Cectpopeuke. C.H.BepHoB — y4eHbIn-PpU3UK, OT-
KPbIBLUWM BHELWHUIA pagnaLMOHHbIN NoSC 3eMu,
akagemuk Akagemuun Hayk CCCP, 'epon coumanu-
CTMYeCKoro Tpyaa, naypeat CTannHcKon u JIeHUHc-
KOW NpemMui.

13. MamaATHaA NauTa 3eHUTYULIaAM

8- 3eHUTHOWU GaTapeu

Hopora K «lanawy B.N.JleHuHa»

OTkpbiTa 7 masa 2001 roga Ha 6epery o3epa
CecTtpopeukun Paznue no MHMLMATUBE aiMUHUCT-
pauuu KypopTHoro paioHa B 4ectb 6atapen 115-
ro 3eHUTHO-apTUINIEPUMNCKOrO NOJKa, 3almuiaB-
wen Hebo Haa CecTpopelikom 1 JleHMHrpagom. Ha
rpaHUTHOM cTene BbiceyeHbl cnoBa: «3aecb B 1941-
1945 ropax cTosina eaguHCTBEHHas Ha JlIeHuHrpaa-
CKOM GpOHTe 8-51 }eHCKasi 3eHUTHasa 6aTtapes. Cna-
Ba XeHLWWHaM-OPOHTOBUYKAM!».

14. TapxoBcKoe 6n10KagHoe Knapouwe

CoBeTCKMH Mp., y4acToK y 4.46

Ha 6paTCKOM 3axOpPOHEHWW MOKOATCH 3almT-
HUKKW XaHKO, norublive B pesynbTate AUBEPCUU,
BOWHbI, CKOHYaBLUMECS OT CMepPTeNbHbIX paH B Ce-
CTPOpPELKOM rocnutane, xutenm CectpopelkKa u
NnocenKkoB, ymeplume B 6a10Kagy, 4eTH, ymepLume oT

s8]

10. The monument to the defenders

of the Motherland

The territory of Sestroretsk Arms Factory

The Monument is dedicated to all the employ-
ees and workers of the plant who had gone to World
War Il and did not return from the front.

11. The Memorial to the victims

of radiation and technological

accidents and disasters

Primorskoe shosse, d.261

The Memorial was installed in 2005 next to the
Chernobyl Square by the Municipal Council of the
town of Sestroretsk. On the granite monument
there is the inscription: "The memory of us will live
in the hearts and in this stone. We did everything
we could, in the drama of Chernobyl".

12. The memorial plaque

to academician S.N.Vernov

Academica Vernova ul.

The memorial plaque was established on July 15,
2010 by the Municipal Council of the town of
Sestroretsk to commemorate the 100th anniversa-
ry of the famous scientist, who was born in
Sestroretsk. S.N.Vernov— physicist, discoverer of the
outer radiation belt of the Earth, Academician of the
Academy of Sciences of the USSR, Hero of Socialist
Labor, the winner of the Stalin and Lenin prizes.

13.The memorable obelisk to the

anti-aircraft artillery-women of the

8th anti-aircraft artillery regiment

The road to the Lenin’s "Shalash”

The memorable obelisk was open on May 7,
2001 on the bank of the Lake “Sestroretsky Ra-
zliv” by the administration of Kurortny Area in hon-
or of the battery of the 115th anti-aircraft artillery
regiment, defending the skies over Sestroretsk and
Leningrad. On a granite obelisk the words are en-
graved: "Here, in 1941-1945 it was the only on the
Leningrad front the 8th female anti-aircraft battery.
Glory to women - “frontovichkam”.

14. Tarhovskoe “blokadnoe” cemetery
Sovetsky per., site at d.46

On the common grave there are buried the de-
fenders of Hanko, died as a result of sabotage, the
soldiers who died from fatal wounds in
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UCTOLWEHMS U Bone3Hen B 6G/10KaAHOM [JETCKOM
JloMe Ha cTaHuun PasnuB. Bcero tam noxopoHeHo
6onee 2300 yenosek.

15. l'opcKoe Knago6uwe

yn. bonblas Nopckas, 4.82

[NoXopoHEeHbI COTHU XuTenen ropoga Cecrpo-
peLKa U coceaHUX NOCENKOB, YMEPLWMUX B roabl
6noKaabl. Ha TeppuTopumn Knagduiia TakKe Haxo-
JATCA HECKONIbKO GpaTCKMX MOrui COBETCKMX BO-
MHOB, NorMblunx B roabl Bennkon Ote4yecTtBEHHOM
BOWMHbI.

16. CecTpopeLikoe ropoackoe Knapgouuie

yn. Bonogapckoro, 4.64, nut.A

Ha Knapbulie noxXxopoHeHbl: n3obpeTaTesib
pPYCCKOW TpexnnMHenHon BUHTOBKK C.U.MocuH; co-
BEeTCKUI nucatenb M.M.30WeHKo; repon-norpa-
HUYHUK A.N.KOpo6uULibIH; NEPBLIN B UCTOPUMK HEM-
NMUOH MKpa NO KOHbKOBEexHoMy criopty A.H.MaH-
WWH; YneHbl cembn EMenbaHoBbIX; [epon CoBeT-
ckoro Cotw3za: ®.9.AkkypaTtoB, B.®.Kangauw,
B.A.KopHunos, A.M. Canos, [J.M.CMUpHOB; 3Hame-
HuTble Bpayun C.H0.ManeBckuit n H.E.Cnynckuni; Bbl-
JaloWnNCcs COBETCKUM GYyTOONUCT U POCCUNCKUNI
TpeHep K0.A.Mopo30B; [ToYeTHble rpaxaaHe ropo-
na Cectpopeuka: MN.A.KyabmuH, A.d.HaHabinoBa,
B.H.Aemnpos, O.l.PactBopoBa, M.M.Bacunbes,
B.[.5lkoBneB 1 MHOrue apyrue xutenu ropoga Ce-
CTpopeLlKa, BHECLUME BKIa[ B €ro pa3Butue.

GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

Sestroretsk’s hospital, residents of Sestroretsk and
nearby settlements, who died in the siege, children
who died of starvation and diseases in the besieged
orphanage at the station “Razliv”. More than 2,300
people are buried there.

15. Gorskoe Cemetery

Bol'shaya Gorskaya ul., d.82

Hundreds of residents from Sestroretsk and the
adjoining settlements, who died during the siege,
are buried here. There are also several mass graves
of Soviet soldiers, killed during World War Il, in the
cemetery.

16. Sestroretskoe cemetery

Volodarskogo ul.,64

They are buried in the cemetery: Russian
inventor of “tryokhlineyka’rifle S.I.Mosin, a Soviet
writer Zoshchenko, hero border guard
A.l.Korobitsyn, the first-ever world champion in
speed skating A.N.Panshin, members of
Emelyanov family. Heroes of Soviet Union:
F.Ya.Akkuratov, V.F.Kaydash, B.A.Kornilov,
A.M.Salov, D.M.Smirnov; famous doctors
S.Yu.Malevsky and N.E.Slupsky; outstanding Soviet
footballer and Russian coach Yu.A.Morozov.
Honorary citizens of Sestroretsk: P.A.Kuzmin,
A.F.Chandylova, V.N.Demidov, O.G.Rastvorova,
M.l.Vasilev, and V.D.Yakovlev;many residents of
Sestroretsk who contributed to its development.

o

MamsaTHuK «[lywKu» 0Kosio CecTpopeLiKoro MHCTPYMEHTaIbHOIro 3aBoja —
0AIMH M3 cUMBOJIOB ropoga CectpopeLiKa

fl
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My3eu B BEICTABKH

1. UCTOPUKO-KYNbTYPHbIN

My3eWHbl KommieKc B PasnuBe

Ten: 434-61-45, 437-30-98

www.razlivmuseum.spb.ru

Pexxum paboTbl: NH., BT., NT., 6., BC. — 10-18,
yT. — 12-18, cp. — BbIxoAHOM. C HOSI6PS MO MapT —
no 17 vacos.

CoctouT 13 aByx MyseeB — «Capaw» v «Llanai»,
CBSA3aHHbIX €MHON TEMATUKOM, PaCCKa3blBaOLLMX
06 ucTopun MecTa, rae B uone-asrycte 1917 roga
B.W.JleHnH cKpbiBanca ot npecnegosaHus Bpe-
MEHHOro npaBuTENbCTBA.

l1a. Myse# «Capai H.A.EmenbsaHoBa»

yn. EmensaHoBa, 4.3

Pa6oTtaet nocTosHHaa aKCno3unLms, paccKkasbl-
BaloLLas 0 NONUTUYECKOoM 06cTaHOBKe B Poccuu Ha-
KaHyHe OKTAOpPbCKOW PEBONOLUU U PONU CEMbM
EmMenbsiHOBbIX B OpraHmM3almu nocneaHero nogno-
nba B.M.JleHuHa. lMocetutenam TaKkxKe npeanara-
eTcs nelwexogHan KpaeBeayeckasa aKkcKkypeus «Ot
Metpa | newkKkom — B XX BEK», paccKasblBalowas
06 nctopuun CectpopeLiKa.

1b. Mysen «llanaw B.WU.JleHuHa»

Jopora K Wanaluy JlennHa, 4.3

Pa6oTtaeT noctosiHHaa aKkcnoauumsa «OT BeCHb!
[0 oceHn 1917 roga. Uctopuyeckasn gpamar» B hop-
Me TeaTpasibHOro crnekrakns u3 5 gencreumn, pac-
KpbIBaoWMX peannu peBOIIOLMOHHON CUTyaLMUKn U
ee ApamaTtuyeckomn pasBsA3ku. OpraHu3yloTcs Bpe-
MEHHHbIE BbICTaBKM, NMOCBSLLEHHblIE 06pa3y co3aa-
Tenst CoBeTCKOro rocygapcrsa. Mmeetca BO3MOX-
HOCTb MPOBEAEHUSA UCTOPUYECKUX BUKTOPUH, UHTE-
PaKTUBHbIX 3aHATUI, TEaTPaNM30BaHHbIX IKCKYPCUH.

GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

Museums and exhibitions

1. Historical and Cultural

Museum, in Razliv

Tel: 434-61-45, 437-30-98

www.razlivmuseum.spb.ru

Open: Mon, Tues, Fri, Sat, Sun - 10-18, Fri. -
12-18, Wen. - Closed. From November to March -
up to 17 hours.

Consists of two museums - "Saray" and
"Shalash", connected by one theme, telling
about the history of the place, where, in July-
August 1917, Lenin was hiding from the Provi-
sional Government.

1a. "N.A.Emelyanov’s Saray"

Museum

Emelyanova ul., 3

Working permanently exhibition is devoted to
the political situation in Russia on the eve of the
October Revolution, and the Emelyanov’s family
role in the organization of the Lenin’s last hiding.
Visitors are also invited to the walking tour "Walk
from Peter the First to the twentieth century", about
the history of Sestroretsk.

1b. "Lenin's Shalash"” Museum

The road to the

Lenin’s Shalash, 3

Working permanently exhibition "From spring
to autumn 1917. Historical drama "in the form of a
theatrical performance of five actions, that reveal
the realities of a revolutionary situation and its dra-
matic denouement. Temporary exhibitions devot-
ed to the creator of the Soviet state. There is the
possibility of holding history quizes, interactive ses-
sions and theater tours.
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2. BbicTaBO4YHbIH KOMITJIEKC
«CecTpopeuKuin pyoex»

Mpumopckoe wocce, 37-1 KM

Ten.: (921) 747-40-03

www.apklslon.spb.ru

Pexxnm paboTbl: nocelleHne 6e3 npeasapu-
TE/IbHOrO COracoBaHUs — KaXKAo0e HeYeTHoe BOC-
KpeceHbe — 12-18 (3umown — fo 17 yacos). Opra-
HW30BaHHbIE rPynMbl — Mo NpeaBapuTesIbHOMY CO-
rnacoBaHuio.

MpeanaratoTca 3KCKYpcuU no uctopmun Ka-
PENbCKOro YKpPenieHHoro panoHa ¢ noceweHnem
BOEHHbIX 06bekToB [10T-124, AMNK-1 n CecTtpo-
PeLKoro BOMHCKOro MeEMOpHUalibHOro KOMIJIEKCa.
Pa6oTaeT ctyana BoeHHoOW doTorpadun. Ang
LWKONbHWUKOB MPOBOAUTCA BOEHHO-CMOPTUBHAA
urpa «ltypm [AOTa». Bce akckypcoBoabl paboTa-
0T B BoeHHOW popme. Bo3mMoxHa opraHundaumsa
NoNeBOM KyXHW.

3. BbicTaBO4YHaA 3KCNO3ULUA
B 6u6auoreKe um. M.M.3oweHKo

yn. TokapeBa, 4.7

Ten.: 434-65-41

www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

Pexxum paboTbl: NH.-4T. — 12-19, ¢6., BC. — 12-
18, nNT. — BbIXOAHOW. B neTHui nepunoa: nH.-NT. —
12-19, c6. — 12-18, BC. — BbIXOAHOMN.

Hayana cospaBatbea B 1991 roay. lNepBbl-
MU 3KCNoHaTaMu cTanu nepepaHHble Obuie-
CTBOM OXpaHbl NaMATHUKOB doTorpaduun u nuny-
Hble Belu nucatend. B ganbHenwem nonoaHq-
flacb HOBbIMUW NpeaMeTaMu, Cpean KOTopbIX eCTb
YHUKaNbHble doTorpadun cembun nucatend,
nucbMa, apXuUBHbIE AOKYMEHTbI, UANOCTPAUUN K
npousseaeHnamM, makeTt goma M.M.30WEeHKO U
MaKeT «<HepBHbIe N10an», CO34aHHbIA MO MOTUBaM
ero npousseneHunin. Takke npegcraBieHbl MaKke-
Tbl UCTOPHUYECKUX 3aaHni CecTpopelika, nepe-
[aHHble B aap aBon MmyHuumMnanbHOro o6paso-
BaHua A.B.BuwHeBCKKUM.

4. HapoaHbI nUTepaTypHbIA

my3en Octana beHpepa

yn. Tokapesa, 4.10

Ten.: 437-29-32, 434-41-49

www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

OTKpbIT 24 vionsa 1995 roaa. Co3partenb 3Kc-
no3uunn — A.B.KoToB. lNpeactaBneHbl 3KCKI03UB-

b N
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2. "Sestroretsky boundary"

Exhibition complex

Primorskoe shosse, 37-km

Tel.: (921) 747-40-03

www.apklslon.spb.ru

Shedule: visiting without prior approval - every
odd Sunday - 12-18 (winter - up to 17 hours). Orga-
nized groups - by prior agreement.

Guided tours on the history of the Karelian for-
tified area with a visit to military installations DOT-
124, APC-1 and Sestroretsk military memorial. Stu-
dio of war photography works here. For school chil-
dren it is possible to organize military and sports
game "Storm the bunker" as well as the field kitch-
en. All the guides are working in a military uniform.

3. Zoshchenko’s Library exposition
Tokareva ul, 7. Tel.: 434-65-41
www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

Open: Mon-Thu - 12-19, Sat, Sun - 12-18, Fri. -
Closed. In summer: Monday to Friday - 12-19, Sat. -
12-18, Fri. - Closed.

The exposition was started in 1991. The first
exhibits, that were transferred by the Company of
the protection of monuments, were photographs
and personal belongings of the writer. Further the
exposition was updated with new items, some of
which are unique pictures of the writer‘s family, let-
ters, archival documents, illustrations for the works,
the layout of Zoshchenko's house and the layout
"Nervous People", created basing on his works.
There are also models of historic buildings of
Sestroretsk donated by the Head of Municipal
Council A.V. Vishnevsky.

4. Ostap Bender Folk Literature Museum

Tokareva ul, 10

Tel.: 437-29-32, 434-41-49

www.cbs-kurort.spb.ru

The Museum was opened in July 24, 1995.
A.V.Kotov was the creator of the exhibition. It in-
cludes exclusive material about the prototype of
Ostap Bender, as well as household items of the
20th to 30th years of the twentieth century, "par-
ticipating" in famous novels by I. lIf and E.Petrov.

5. "Art Kurort" Exhibition Hall
Svobody ploschad’, 1. Tel.: 437-13-98

The exhibition hall hosts art and crafts exhibi-
tions, including personal and to commemorative
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Hble MaTepuanbl 0 npoTtoTvne Octana bexaepa, a
TaKxe npeamMeTbl 6biTa 20-30-x rogoB XX Beka,
«MPUHUMEBLLUNE y4acTue» B 3HAMEHUTbIX pOMaHax
U.NUnbda n E.MetpoBa.

5. BoicTaBo4HbIi 3an «ApT-KypopT»

. Ceo6oasbl, 4.1. Ten.: 437-13-98

B BbICTaBOYHOM 3ane NpoBOAATCH XyAoe-
CTBEHHbIE K JeKOPaTUBHO-NPUKNAAHbIE BbICTABKM,
B TOM 4ucre, nepcoHasnbHble, NOCBALLEHHbIe na-
MATHbIM JaTaM B uctopum KypopTHOro paioHa,
CaHkr-lNetepbypra n Poccuu.

6. My3se# cnopta B wKone N2556

yn. Tokapesa, 4.20

Ten.:417-21-75

www.sch556.narod.ru

3arnucb Ha 3KCKypCUIO — Mo NpeaBapuTeSibHO-
My COrf1acoBaHMIo.

OTKpbIT B ceHTa6pe 2003 roaa. B mysee co-
3[laHbl 3KCMO3ULMK, NOCBALLEHHbIE UCTOPUMN ONTUM-
MUACKOTO ABUMXEHUS U NPOCNABEHHbLIM CMOPTCME-
HaMm, 4bk CyabObl CBA3aHbl ¢ KypopTHbIM pariioHOM
CaHkr-TNeTtepbypra: Beceonoay bo6posy, Opuio
CrenaHosy, CtaHucnaBy MocKBuHy, BukTtopy Kyta-
woBy, TatbsiHe KazaHkunHoM, HUKonato KapeTHuKo-
BY U OPYTUM.

7. My3se# uctopuu ropoaa CecrtpopeunkKa

U HapoaHOro o6pa3oBaHuUsA

yn. MocuHa, 4.63, iut.b

Ten.:437-13-98

www.school434.edusite.ru

B HacToslee BpeMa — Ha PEKOHCTPYKLIUK.

LLIKonbHbIM My3el ocHoBaH B 1993 roay. Mpea-
naraet NoceTUTeNsiM TemaTUyecKue 3KCKYPCUu no
ncropuu ropoga Cectpopelka U ero o6pasoBa-
TENbHbIX YYPEXAEHUN. IKCNO3ULMIO COCTABNAIOT
6onee 3500 eanHUL, XpaHeHUS.

GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

dates in the history of the Kurortny area of St. Pe-
tersburg and Russia.

6. Sports Museum at school N2 556
Tokareva ul, 20. Tel.: 417-21-75
www.sch556.narod.ru

Visits - by prior agreement.

It was opened in September 2003. The muse-
um has exhibitions on the history of the Olympic
movement in the world and about famous athletes
whose lives are connected with Kurortny area of
St. Petersburg: Vsevolod Bobrov, Yuri Stepanov,
Stanislav Moskvin, Victor Kutashov, Tatiana Ka-
zankina, Nicholay Karetnikov and others.

7. Sestroretsk's History

and Public Education Museum

Mosina ul, 63, lit.B. Tel.: 437-13-98

www.school434.edusite.ru

Now - under reconstruction.

The school museum was founded in 1993. It
offers to its visitors special tours of the town and
its educational institutions history. The exposition-
consists of more than 3,500 items.
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Or1apIx ¥ criopT
JJIS BCEM CEMbU

1. MapK KynbTypbl

u oTabixa «[lyoKu»

bonbuon JiutenHsin nep, 4.37

Ten.: 437-46-55. www.parkdubki.ru

MaMATHUK KynbTyPHO-UCTOPUYECKOrO Hacheans
defepanbHOro U PernoHanbHOro YpoBHEN, BKIIO-
yeH CoseTom HOHECKO B cnncok o6beKToB Bce-
MUPHOro Hacneaus. OcHoBaH B 1717 roay umne-
patopom letpom I. CeroHsa Ha TEPPUTOPUM NapKa
HaXoLATCH CMNOPTUBHO-KOHLEPTHbLIN KOMIIEKC, KOH-
HOCMOPTUBHbBIN KNy6, GyTOONbHBIM CTAAUOH C UC-
KYCCTBEHHbIM MOKPbITUEM, TEHHUCHbIE KOPTbI U
Apyrue cnopTuBHblE 0ObEKTHI.

2. KuHoTteartp

«KypopTHbIh»

nn. Ceoboasl, 4.1. Ten.: 437-17-31

[MonHocTbio peKkoHcTpyupoBaH B 2010 roay.
BrntoyaeT 2 kompopTabenbHbix 3ana: B 60/bLOM
Ha 400 MecT yCcTaHOB/IEH CaMblit KpynHorabapuT-
HbIK B CaHKT-leTepbypre KMHO3KpaH. B manom Ha
90 MecCT AeMOHCTpUpYOTCS dunbMbl B dopmaTe
3D. B 0601x KMHO3anax — COBPEMEHHbIE CUCTEMbI
3ByKa Dolby.

3. CKBep norpaHU4yHUKOB

[Mpumopckoe wocce, 37-i KM

OTKpbIT B 2010 roagy no nHuumatuse CoeTta
BETEpPaHOB norpaHn4yHblXx BoMck ®Cb PO npu noa-
aepxke MyHuumnanbHoro coseta ropoga Cectpo-
peuKa. ExxerogHo B HEM NPOBOAATCS MEPONpPUNA-
TUS, NOCBALWEHHbIE NAaMATHLIM AaTamM B UCTOPUHK
rocyfapCTBEHHON rpaHuLibl. B HUX TaKKe npuHuma-
0T y4acTue BOWUHbI-NOrPaHUYHUKK 3acTaBbl UMEHU
A.N.KopobuubiHa 13 r.Ceetoropcka. B 2012 roay
B CKBEpPE OTKPbIT 6IOCT repoto-norpaHnuyHuKy
A.N.Kopo6buLbIHy.

SHAKOMWMCS1 C CECTPOPEUKOM @&@=S GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

Leisure & Sports
for all the family

1. “Dubki”

Recreation park

Bol’shoy Liteyny per., 37

Tel.: 437-46-55. www.parkdubki.ru

The monument to the cultural and historical
heritage of the federal and regional levels,
which was included into the Council of the
UNESCO World Heritage list. This park was
founded in 1717 by Emperor Peter the First.
Today the park is a sport and concert complex,
an equestrian club, a football stadium with an
artificial covering, tennis courts and other
sports facilities.

2. “Kurortny”

Cinema

Svobody ploschad’,1. Tel.: 437-17-31

The Cinema was completely renovated in 2010.
Now it Includes 2 comfortable halls: a large 400-
seat hall with the biggest in St. Petersburg movie
screen. The small one for 90 people shows films in
3D. Both cinema halls are equipped with modern
sound system Dolby.

3. Border guards Square

Primorskoe shosse, 37 km

The square of border guards was opened in
2010 on the initiative of the KGB border guards
— veterans supported by the Municipal Council
of the Town of Sestroretsk. Every year, it carries
out activities to commemorative dates of the his-
tory of the border. The border guards from out-
post named by A.l.Korobitsyn in Svetogorsk, also
participate in this events. In 2012, by order of
the Municipal Council of the City of Sestroretsk a
bust of the hero border guard A.l.Korobitsyn was
put up there.



http://www.parkdubki.ru
http://www.oarkdubki.ru

4. CkBep B 4yecTb 60-neTus

MoGeabl coBeTcKOro Hapoaa

B Benukon OteuyecTBeHHOM

BoiHe 1941-1945 ropgos

yn.TokapeBa, y 4.14-a

CospaH No MHMUMATUBE M NPU aKTUBHOM y4ac-
™"n xutenen ropoga Cectpopeuka. B 2010 roay
TaMm YCTaHOBJ/IEH NaMATHbIA KaMeHb C Ha3BaHWEM
CKBepa.

5. CkBep «4epHoGbINbLEB»

lpumopckKoe Lwoccee, y 4.261

OTkpbIT 21 anpens 2005 roga MyHuumnans-
HbIM COBETOM MO UHULIMATMBE BETEPAHOB-YEPHO-
OblNbLEB, NPOXMUBaIOLWMX B 38-M KBapTasne ropo-
na CecTpopeLka, B NaMaTb O reponYeCKoMn TUKBU-
Jaunn nocneacTBnin aBapum Ha YepHOObINbLCKOM
A3C. B ckBepe ycTaHOBNEH NaMATHbIR 3HaK »epT-
BaMm pajuaLMOHHbIX aBapuii U KatacTpodod.

6. Craguon CAIOCLLUOP

[p. KpacHbix KomaHampos, 4.9

Ten.:437-38-16

www.sportschool.sestroretsk.info

OTKPbIT B AE€TCKO-IOHOLECKON CMOPTUBHOM
LKOJIe 0OIMMIMMICKOro pe3epsa UM. B.K.KopeHbKo-
Ba B noceske AnexkcaHaposckas B 2009 rogy. Ha
¢yT60/1bHOM NONE — WCKYCCTBEHHOE MOKPbITUE
HOBOIro MOKOJIEHWUS, OTBEYaloWero ctaHjapram
DPUDA 1 YEDA. O60pynoBaHbl KomdpopTabenbHbie
TPUOBYHbI 4151 6ONENbLUMKOB.

-
N VonA iMacTen-Rnace
‘R\Mnxauna bupK0ea

4. The 60th anniversary

of the Victory in the Great Patriotic

War 1941-1945 Square

Tokareva ul., d.14-a

This park was created under the initiative and
with the active participation of Sestroretsk resi-
dents. In 2010, a memorial stone with the name of
the park was placed there.

5. "Chernobyltsev" Square

Primorskoe shosse d.261

The square was opened in April 21, 2005 by
the Municipal Council on the initiative of Cherno-
byl’s veterans living in the 38th district in
Sestroretsk, in memory of the heroic liquidation
of the aftermath at the Chernobyl nuclear power
plant. A memorial to the victims of radiation acci-
dents and catastrophes was installed in 2005 in
the square.

6. SDYUSSHOR Stadium

Krasnyh Komandirov pr., 9

Tel.:437-38-16

www.sportschool.sestroretsk.info

It was opened in youth sports school of Olym-
pic reserve named after V.K.Korenkov in Alexan-
drovskaya settlement in 2009. On the football field
there is a new generation of artificial covering,
meeting the standards of FIFA and UEFA. The sta-
dium is equipped with comfortable stands for the
fans.
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CaHaTtopuu: Sanatoriums:

7. «CecTpopeuKuit Kypopr» 7. "Sestroretsky kurort"
yn. Makeuma opbKoro, 4.2 Maxima Gorkogo ul., 2
Ten.: 437-34-53 Tel.: 437-34-53
www.kurort.ru www.kurort.ru

8. «benbie HO4YU» 8. "Belye Nochi"
[Mpumopckoe wocce, 38-# Km Primorskoe shosse, 38-km
Ten.:437-31-93 Tel.: 437-31-93
www.white-nights.ru www.white-nights.ru

9. «JIOHbI» 9. "Duny"

lpumopckoe wocce, 38-# Km Primorskoe shosse, 38-km
Ten.: 437-44-38 Tel.: 437-44-38
www.dunes-spb.ru www.dunes-spb.ru

10. «JdeTckue JIOHbI» 10. "Detskie Duny"
lpumopckoe wocce, 37-4 KM Primorskoe shosse, 37-km
Ten.:437-30-57 Tel.: 437-30-57
www.detdune.ru www.detdune.ru

Mnsaxu: Town Beaches:

11. «[ly6KOBCKUI» 11. "Dubkovsky"

12. «CeBepHbIi» 12. "Severny"

13. «OduuepcKumn» 13. "Officersky"

14. <EpmonoBCKui» 14. "Ermolovsky"


http://www.kurort.ru
http://www.white-nidhts.ru
http://www.dunes-sob.ru
http://www.detdune.ru
http://www.kurort.ru
http://www.white-nidhts.ru
http://www.detdune.ru

CECTPOPELLK:
OT NMPOLIOro K COBPEMEHHOCTH

U3gaHmne MyHuumMnaabHOro coBeta
ropoga Cectpopeuka, 2012 .

CoctaButenb: AHHa KoHapateeBa
PenakTop, KoppekTop: Bragnvup MatBees
OpuruHan-makeT U odbopMaeHUe 06SI0KKHU:

bopvc KanawHuKoB
Ha6op TtekcToB: EneHa Muxainosa
[NepeBoa Ha aHMMMUCKKUIA A3bIK: HaTanbsi MakapoBa
®doto: AHaper KopabenbHUKOB,

TatbsiHa u AnexkcaHap Kyp6atoBsl, Buktop degopos,
fHa XpamuyoBa, KpaeBea4yecKkuii LIeHTP
LleHTpanbHoMn 6ubanotekn mm. M.M.3oLweHKo
OTKPbITKKU U3 KOTEKLMNM:

Cepresi PeHHu u JleoHuaa AMupxaHoBa
Ha 4-i1 cTp. 06N0XKKU: CKy/bMTYpHas Komnosuums «CecTpbl»
KapTbl NnpegoctaBneHbl;

Ha cTp. 3 — 3A0 «[eoyeHTp-KoHcanTuHr,

Ha cTp. 24-25 — 000 «[Juckyc Meauna»
[oneyaTHas noarotoBka: UM KoHgpaTtbeBa A.A.

OtneyaTaHo B Tunorpadun «pynna Mo,
197376, Cankrt-lNetepbypr, yn. MNpodeccopa MNMonosa, 4a, cTp. 3
bymara menoBaHHas. lMNevyaTb opceTHas.
Tupaxk 1000 3Ka.

PacnpocTtpaHsieTcss 6ecnnaTHo



MYHUUUNANbHbLIA COBET NOPO/JA CECTPOPELIKA
Mpumopckoe wocce, aom 280, nutep A,
ropof Cectpopeuk, CaHkT-lMeTepbypr, 197706
Ten. (dbakc): (812) 437-15-35
E-mail: ms_sestroretsk@mail.ru
www.sestroretsk.org

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SESTRORETSK
Primorskoye highway 280A
town of Sestroretsk Saint-Petersburg 197706
Phone (fax): +7(812) 437-15-35
E-mail: ms_sestroretsk@mail.ru
www.sestroretsk.org
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